CONSENT
ltem 9D.

Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # q 0
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: January 14, 2014 _ Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Repart Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: To Focus on P!anning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.
This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

*The District is required to expend Maintenance and Operation dollars for grant funded
positions/expenditures prior to final approval from Arizona Department of Education (ADE).

Once final approval is received from ADE, expenditures are charged back against the appropriate
fund which will then relieve the budget balance.

In addition, there are funds that rely on deposit collections, e.g. fuition accounts. These
expenses will be charged against the appropriate account when funds are available.

The Maintenance & Operalion balance currently reflects $582,165 that will be charged back when
approvalftuition is received, placing the percentage of remaining budget balance fo-date at
approximately 8.8%.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informatioga} purposes only.
1)

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ,«55 f of t
Dr"’lf’aul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

193



3 ebeg zeLe [egpngainyipuadx37oid:  ‘podsy NV 956F6  ELOZIOE/ZL Palubld
_ AN3 - DISVE - v3al o0zz  :pund
Y%0L L
Z8'LEgeLS £4°629'1$ SSLOP'PLE SYErY'TS SV RS 00 LLE'9LS :|ejoL 00Z pund
NOILLY3NA3 NVIANI ~ X1 31LLL - vIST ooz  :pund
%¥0'88
1L€LL'998 €1°040'6% v Ee'sls 00°0% 00'0% v ve'sLs ‘e301 061 Pund
WYHOO0Ud d37 11 FLIL 06l :pund
%6465
yresszeLs 26°498'0v8 9C' L PR'ESLS £2'985'99% £Z'585'95 65°'9Zr'02Z$ :[EJOL 0¥} pung
_ ALITYND YIHOVAL SNIAOHCNL - I TTLIL O¥lL  :pung
%L8¥l
ZL861'EZS 19°128'96% 6£'00'0Z1$ L6'606'GE$ 16'606'GES 92'096'G51L$ {lego) ZLE pund
YITLNINONINEE/A3L0TTOaN G- 3L gLl pung
%Le'LE
1E°6%0'FOFS 80'095'625% Sb'6TO'CE6S S5'9v5'09F$ S5°9¥S 00FS 00°9LL'¥S¥' 1S {eJOL OLL pung
o Va1 131l 0Ll  :pun4
%0000} . i
v 195'c0Es 0008 79°1L95'€9E$ 00°0% 000% 79°195'€92% |01 pZ0o pund
AQHINI TYNOLLINYLSNI - DNINYD NVIANI ¥20  :pung
%0000
GTBLL'PES 00°0% STELL'PES 00°0$ 0008 GZ'6LL'VES {[e30], 20 PUNd
ACHINI NOLLONYLSNIFDNINYS NYVION] 120 :puny
%E9'SS
6E¥6L'9LFS 00°051$ 6E¥¥6'9LrS 19°021'DRES 19°0Z1'08ES 00°G90°258% (€30 £LO pung
. . YIHLO-NOOUSSYID €10  :pung
%00°001
96'299'L88¢ 00°0% 06'299'188% 00°0% 00'0% 96'299'188% ‘le3o) Z1o pund
Avd 4493d-WO0HSSY 10 2o :pung
%81'v8
22°ve8'CILS 00'0% 28'Pe'TILS 0.°€00¥ELS 0L€00'FPELS 85°858'9¥8% ‘fe30L L L0 pung
VS ASVE-WOOYSSYTD LLO  :pung
%G6'9 ‘
VZ'E0L'880'C8  SELVAVPO'SIS 9SG PVYEEL LIS PPZES'GEB'TLS  bPZES'SE6'ZLS 00°L.6'890'08% :|ej0L 100 pung
SANNL ¥3AdO ® LNV loo  :pung
png Buiuleway 9, SouRIqUINOU aoueeg alAi aeq o abuey 126png uonduosaq / Jaguini junoaay
aoueleq 19bpng PLOZ-CL0Z :1ed) [e9sid
£i0g/0ere) ‘8jeg o, £L0Z/L/L S1eQ wolg Alup Aewung A jiodoy aouejeq JobBpng aumypuadxy

ZZ ‘ON JoU}SIQ [00YJS PaLIuN IP[OGUINH

154



Z :abey 2e1Le {egpngainypusdxgoid:  uoday NV 96616 eLOZ/0S/ZL  pauLd
62'€68'05% ao'04 62'£68'06% 09'0$ 00°0% 6.°€59'05% llejol €8 pung
STO0HDS 34VS £8F  :pund
%0Z°S5
91'698'62% 91'898'e% ZEEET'RES ¥2598'sls ¥2'5o8'6LS 91°660'¥S% ‘rejol 0oy pung
WYHD0Hd ALHONMG 310D He ‘pung
%0000L
29808221 % 00°0% 22'v08'ZZLS 000% 00'0$ 9808221 $ lejol IS puny
€121 Ad-3Lvu-3 i€  pung
%60°L9
8 POV 6LYS 9L e92'LZS ¥1'899'005% 8E'660'F32% 8E'660'FRES 25 19L'%8L% fejol ¢ pungy
£1-2l Ad- 8334 13404 1.L¥N 6k ipung
%L5 L
Ly Z65'0vS $8'G05'Z01LS L£'860'6PLS 89'L00°2L1S 69'LOD'ZLLY 00'00L'082% fqeiol 20¢ pung
€1/8E/80 dN YVYIO Z20E  tpunyg
%100
0sv$ 00'0% 05'v$ 00'v01'vES 00'+0}'vES 05801 '¥ES [ejoL LOg punzg
€12l Ad - dOL IHL OL 3DV tog  :pung
%0V’ L6
Z0'0E]'CPES Le'8sr'eZ$ ££'86£'2L8% £9'682'6v% £8°68.'6¥% 91°880'2¢6% ‘lejoL L6g puny
1o3d1a arivoiaan L6z  pung
%6596
8Z'SIZELLS Z4°615'2% 00°LBL'GLLS gever'Ls gz rer'Ls 9z6elLE' LIS :[e30L 062 punz
_ HOVIXLNO QlvOIaam 062  :pung
%Sy
L L29°0L%- 0008 L LL9'01S L9'9ZE' i1 2992Z°L1$ v v06'L2% {230] 19T pung
{(£1-08-60 MY Z1-10~20) LNVHD DISYA 31D 192 -pung
%8L'L¥
12261 1p8 S0°0CC'3es 26°15€'58% ZOVEY' LTS 2O veY'LES Y9 ZIRCLLS :lejo) g9z pund
TYHIAAININVYD DISYE 310 09¢ -punj
%0LEL :
LEPOL'YS ZEGLB'ELS E9'6L0'8L% oo'voe'els 00'F0E'ELS £9'eZE' LES ‘ejol £ZZ pung
INVHDO TOOHDSTNd - V3al tgz  :pung
%¥o8l
0Z'e8L'ZRLS 16'0VE'LEPS L1'¥Z20°0294 0L Z8¥'09ES Ol Z8¥'09ES 22°905'026% lmo] gz pund
png Bulurewey %,  scuelquINoug oueeg alAi ayeq o] abuey 1efpng uondunssq ¢ Jaguiny Junoooy
souefeq jafipng . PLOZ-ELOZ :deaA easty
€10z/0E/C) sjeg op €L0Z/L/L ‘Sjeq wouy AluQ Areuwung [7] uoday souejeg 196png ainjipuadxyg

22 "ON 10I:3SIQ [00Y9S palIun Ipjoquiny | .

195



€ :abeg e fegphgainyipusdx3owdi  odey WY 956¥6  £L0Z/0E/ZL pajuud
"Y%ECOL
6. LEV'vEeS 12°€92'8cS 00’ LOL'ZEES £0°'8¥5'98$ £0°'97S' 8% £O'6¥Z'61¥E ‘|ejoL 9Z§ pund
Q3o Xv1 s334 LoV ozg  tpuny
%06 bF
66'859'202% 9L'227'c8% 611662828 1E0Z5 291% I£026'291% FANAs Aol llejol gz5 pund
SNOILYHIJO XNY §Z5  :puny
% e 9E
eL'asL'zes: Lz /86'61% PeSPL'ZPS ¥1°000'81% ¥2°000'8L$ 20°0¥1'08$ (oL £24 pund
TOOHOSHN SIUNLNA LHOIHE €25 :pung
%19°86
£1'65Z'628 00°0% £1°65Z'6Z¢$ S6ZLYS AR S B0°'Z.9'62$ liejo) ZzG pund
AYHO0Nd TOOHIS ¥ILIv/IH0-43d Zes  lpund
%06'66 _
89°9Eh'¥OLE on'og 89°9EY'vOLS 00°0LLS 00'0LLS 89°009'FOL$ :el0) LZ6 pung
NILHYOUIAND GIANILXI 1gg  :pung
%00°001
£2'666'28 00°0% £Z'666'2% c00$ 0003 £7'666'C$ 1ol 0Zs pundy
. TOOHDS ALINMININOD p2s  ipund
%Z6'}
LVELLES SEEEL LIS ZG'S0E'ELLS 0008 00°0% 25508 LS ejol 211G pund
AL EREE 15 pungd
%6% 9L .
6E'0LL'PECS ¥Z'o0E' L8 £0'DLY'LLES 62 VEO'FES 69'VE0'veS 26'150'90ES ejo] gls pung
. HILNID DIAID Gl  :pung
%ER'8Y
80 Z1E'LEL'ES  107/99°S0Z° 1S 6OVBB'OEE'SS  LE'6BL'8Z0'LS  ZE6BL'9T0MS  Ov'EL9'GOE'YS e3ol 01S pung
IDIANIAS 004 o ipund
%982V ‘
29°'058'2rS oL'025'158 8L°9.8'V2$ zz£z9'szs zZ'ez9'ses 00°000'001$ EI0L S61 pung
. RIS 19)UBD 21 s6k  :pung
%ZD L~
(15'581'2%) 8E'0LS'DLS 18°¥2e 898 L2 +19'09% LLP1L9'00% 9566 VELS lgjoL S8 pund
dum ggy  pung
%00°001
png Bululeway ¢, souBgWNOLT aousleq alA aeq o) abuey 10bpng uonduosaq / Jaquiny JUNcIdY
souejeq 1o6png _ PLOC-EL0T :desA [edsld
€LOTI0EME) Sjeq oL €102/L/L ejeq woid Auo Aewwng (7] poday oouefeq j2bpng aunjipuedxy

ZZ 'ON 19HISIQ [00YDS paljiun Jpjoquing

196



t :ebed zele [egpngainipuadxg ol uoden WY 9SI6¥6  £LOZ0S/ZL  Pajuld
) SUIHOVAL OL S1419 ANY SINYHD 165 :pung
%0000}
E'SE01ZS 0008 er'sen'1zs 00'0% 0008 £t GE0' LTS '|EIOL PGS pund
HIAHOVEL LIIS/LNYHD 065  :pung
%6506 _ _
9z 8ve'ralS 00°0% 9z 8Fa'rsLe 0E+90'9LS 0E¥o0'ole 86°ZLL0LLS :[ejoL §25 pung
JONVHNSNI LININAOTHNENN G/G  :pung
%969
Ot'L16'PR9S 65°L15'L6L% 66'92'9/9% £9°029'901% £9°0£9°90L% £9'660'Ca6% [e30L LG PuUn4
_ S1S00 Lo3dianl 0.6  :pung
%00 001 ‘
16°00L'2% 00'0% 1600128 00°0% co0% 16°00L'2$ l1ejo), 599 pund
AHIAACOTY NOLLYOLLN 505 :pung
%2966
95'8/5'G1$ 00'0% 89'8/6'GL% 00'09% 00'09% 85°2£9'GLE |01 655 pung .
SHMo0aLX3L 66g  puny
%GE' 26
6l'zer'628 00'SZPS 61°/59'62% 00’5288 00’5488 61°Z€C'0ES ‘ejolL LSS puny
13V - ADNVHNSNI 168 pung
%E9°Z6
PECLF'09LS Le'168'cH GOFOL'EoLs ZL'905'68 ZL'905'6% L20/8'TLLS ‘Ie30L 065 puny
_ . SOI300Ud IONVHNSNI 055  :pung
%G58)
gl ive'es 00%4£'88 8L'LET'LLS 00'921'v% 00921 'v8 8L 2¥E'GLY ‘[egoL O pung
. LNIHJHIDNI Oorg  ipund
%8068
86'3€0'2% 00'0% 86°2€0'7S 00°052% 00°052% 86'88¢'2% l[ejoL peS puny
SAIHSYYTOHOS yec  tpuny
%00°00}
Zr 0% 00°0% Zr'os 0008 00708 Zro% {[ejol Zes puny
SINVHO 3LVAING ‘SNOLLYNOQ 'S14i9 Zes  ipung
%I9°E9 _
L¥ LEF'SES B65°EEE' LIS 00'69€" 7% 08'891'6% 09'20L'6% 08'6£5'95% [ejoL 0ES puny
SNOILYNOG % S1419 0ES  pung
png Bulutewsy o JOUBIQUINOLT aouejeq aiA ate(] o] abuey 196png uonduosaq 7 Jaguinp JUNoooy
a0uejeg jebpng _ ‘ PIOZ-SLOT -ieaj Jeasid
£L02/08/EL @eqg ol €LOE/1/. ‘®Feq woid Aug freunung A

Hoday asuejeg jebpng ainppuadxy

ZZ "ON 3913SIQ [00Y9S PaBiun IPIOGUINH .

197



] rabed ze'L'e fegpngeinyipuedx3oidl  podey WY 95676  £L02/08E! pejuld
%e9'e :
£¥'€25'96 LESLL 8PS 0.°869'€.¥% PELEF'PPO'LS PELEFPYOLS ¥0'0EL'8L1'CS \lejo] 5§58 pung
JONVHENSNI IZA0TdINT Gee ‘pung
%1209
0L ¥EB'6YS Y8264 L LS ¥&' 122198 25'066'02% Z25°086'02% 20'8L2'Z8% ‘lejol ose pung
S3IILIALLOV ANIANls ose -pung
%0000l
00°02¥'eS5'cS 00'0% ooogy'ess'es.  00'0% 000t 00'02¥'265'c$ fJe30lL 00L pung
4 SANN4 ADIAYES 1830 00L ‘pung4
%EeL0
06'#66$ 00'0% 955G LE106'PIS LELOB'FIS 19°66¢'G/$ -jej0l 569 punjg
SALLAIDYH HOS M3N S69 pung
%9908
mv.wwv.mme 00°000's$ 6¥ L OrS 00'005'sS 00°005'c$ G¥ LYE'ERS ‘g0l 599 pung
SI1va3d ADHINT Go9 :pung
%00°001
6£'882'9Z% 000$ 6c'es'ozs oo'0s 00'0% 6E'88.'92% ‘e300l 059 pung
SNOLLYNOQ B SL4I1D 059 ‘pung
%0.°58
85°6/9'6L0'CS 95°GZF'eS ¥1°S0L'220'2% S1'689°¢EES S1'689'CEES 62 ¥BL'95C'ZS sjgjo) 0g9 pung
ONIATING ANOYd 0eo9 ‘pund
%0L YL
18°L20'ESC'¥S LV°E9L'T0.8 80118656 v$ 66'86E°LE2% 66'96E°L8L% 10°0r¥2'e69'6% :Jejo] 019 pund
AY1LNO TYLIdvD 0L pund
%16°6C
S'6.8'G6% Loreze’ive AN A A 85°0E9'E8% 85'089'c8% 02'2€8'02L% BjO1 965 pund
ALNLILSNI 'NLIW - Q31r 265 ‘pung
%00°60L
€0°S6+'0% 00°0% £0°S617'9% 000% 00°0% £0'S61'98 IJejo) 565 pund
INIFWISILYIATY SNA TOOHDS S65 ‘pung
%00°00% :
09°0% 00'0$ 09°0% 00°0% 00°0% 09°0% JEjoL |65 pumd
png Suiniewey %,  IVURIGLINDUT soueeg a _.>, aleq o4 sbuey 186png uonduossq / Jaquini JUNoYDY
eoueleg jeBpng PLOT-SLOZ ‘Ieaj |edsid
€L0Z/0Ce) Fegol €L08/LIL  =eq wold Alup Aewwng £ u._On_GN_ aduejeyd u_omtsm whSu_tcmn_Km

'Z¢ "ON 101381 [ooYyoS paliuf Ipjoquing

138



_mmusmuhzﬁ_ucmnmewue ‘Hoday

9 :abeg RLE INY 95'61-6 £102/0gr€L - -PRUld
uoday jo puz
%E5°GE
9L9L1'09€'1ZS  [9'059'6.E'61$ £9/06'SHI'OFS  8E'L/B'ZEE'GLS  8EL26'268'6l%  LO'SKE'SEL'00$ {[gol pueld
png Bujuleway 5%  SouBIGUINOUY aouejeg alAa sjeq o) sbuey yebpng uojduosaq / faquni JUNaoY

Souepeg Jabpng
elL0c/ae/cL 2eqgol

eloers/l Bjeq woyy

Aup Mewwnsg _N_

VI0C-£10T -IB3A [edsid

uodoy eouejeg Jobpng aunyipuadxy

Z¢ ‘ON 3913SIQ [00U98 PoRIun JPIoquINy

193



CONSENT
Item 9E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 01 E
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: January 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: (Goal # 2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Ot dt

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 759-4000

281



i :abed €8'1'e dyusoowd  poday WV 80:2LiLE €L0Z/1E2L  ‘peluld
%00'00L P L0658 00°0% v L9688 00'0$ 00°0$ vr L0858 €E1L - 838D LINN
%00°001 ¥ L95% oo'os P L06% aloNel oo'0% PP 958 8121 - TONNOD ANIANLS FSHNOD
%0000l k1958 0008 ¥ 195% 0008 00°0% v 9SS - 3SNIdX3 HINID 6LE1 ES1'0009°0001 001058,
%0000L  66'8GL'ZS 00'0$ 66'251'2S 0o'0s$ 0008 66'85L'28 2e1 - SIAW -LINN
%00°00L  85'85L'2$ 60'0% BE'8SL'ES 00°0% 00°0% 66'851'ZS 6LEL - UIINNOD INIANLS FASUNOD
%0000l 6685128 00'0% 6685128 00°0% 00°0$ B6'85L'ES ISNALXT DIHINTAD 615} 2L 00090001 00} 058
%EL'06 267LL6S 00'0$ LB1168 91'€6% T ol'ess £1'500'L$ LEL - S3H “LINM
%EL 06 26°1168 00°0% 26°L16% 9L'e68 91°'£8% £L'500'LS 6LEL - ONNCD LNIANLS ‘3SHNOD
%000 (91568} op'og (91°c6%) ol'e68 91863 0o'0% N SANINS TvHINID GLEL LELOLE9'000L 001058
%0000l €1'500'L$ 00'0% £1°500'LE 00'0$ 00°0% LELo00Ls ISNISXT DIYIANTD 611 LEL0009000) 00} 058,
%08'65 61'082'G% $6'208'2% ¥1'68L'e8 ¥E°£18% yeiias 8F'900'68 §ZL - SIWHD “LINN
%8R0L  £9L5LS oL 6£Z9LS 00'09% 00°09% 6e'gzes Z9¢1 - ALTID0S WONOH TYNOLLYN F5uNnod
%0070 (92 %98} 9Ly (00098} 00°09% 00°09% 00°0% S31ddNS IYHIANID Z9SL'SZ1 0L99°000) 019,058
%0000} BECEES 00 0% BEZTcs 00°0% 00°0% 6E Z2es ASNIXI IHIANTD ZOEL'SE10009°Q001 00L 058
%25'68 95'822'6S 6Lg62'es 54°920'88 veL8I8 ¥E2618 60'r8.'8S 6LEL - TONNOD INAANLS ‘ASHNOD
%000 {0g-cz5$) 00023 (00 eseg) 0o'EBZe 00625 0008 SIUNLIANIIXS ISIN 6lE1'GZE 06290001 019058
%0070 (000013} 00°0% (000018} 00'00L% 00°0018 00°0$ $334 aNY SANAa 6LE1'GZ1'0LR9°000L 019058
%0070 (Le9Le'2d) BZ LEP'2s (eog6LE) £0'6615 £0°S6LS 00'0% SANddNS TVHIANID 6LEL'SE) 01990003 019088
%,00°0 (zzo1es) LE'9prLs (LeegEs) LEBOLS LEEOLE 00°0% SAS SNYHL INIANLS 6LELGZL 015904/ 007 058
%00°00L  BOYBI'9S 00'0% 60'¥84'88 00°0% 00°0$ 6058288 _ 2SNAIXIOREANID o BIELSZL 000900017001 098
%BL Ly 98'528'1$ T 26'LLE'ES 66'805'L$ 66'805' 1S 96°UZR'ES 0Z1 - SNING “LINN
%00'00F  ¥SOPES 00'0% psoves 00°0% 00'0$ Pgoves 5ggl - APNIIDS ASHNOD
%0000)  ¥5'9ves 000% vgoves 00°0% .. boog PS'ovzs ISNISXA OMANID $agl-0Z1 0009000} 001068,
%06 9% 65 L¥FS 0zZ'861% 62°000% 08'0¥ES 0g'0veS BY L¥ES Zotl - ALFIDOS HONOHK TYNOILYN 3S8N0d .
%00°0 (000058} 02'65L% (og'0¥es) 08 0FES 08 OrES 0003 S3d4NS TYHINTD 7921'0Z) 01990001 0LY 058
%0000L 65168 0008 851468 00'0% 0008 85°L¥6% ISNId¥T ORANTD Zogl'0Z) 0009°000L 00, 058
%ITEr  ELLEVIS L6'92E% oYV LS 61°89L'1$ 6L°89L'LS £2'2e9'Z$ 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIANLS 3SEN0D
%000 {00'002%) 0008 (00°00z$) 00'002% 00°00Z$ 00°0% SIDAYIAS TYIINHOZL GILEL'0EL OVED 0612 040/098
%00'0 (00'051%) 00°051$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 STUNLIAONIINT IS §1€1'021°0699°000}°010°058
%00°0 (£2266%) 169213 (zg'gLeg) z8'518¢ a6Let 00°0$ R S3ddNS TYHIANID 611071 0L99°000L°0L9°058
%000 (Ze'g51%) 00°0% (Lezs1e) 2e8E81s 2EE518 0008 | SAS SNYHL INJANLS BLEL°0Z)L 0459 0LIZ 00F 068
%0000)  E8TE9'EE 00'0% £8'ze9'es 00°0% 00°0$ £8'ZED'TS ISNIJXT DRANID 611 0ZL 0009'000} D0L 0S8
%G6° 2L 52'94L'88 ¥S'E0LS 6¢'288'85 12'08¢'28 L2'0BE'TE 0OZOT LIS OLL - S3AT SLINN
%G6°LL 5e'8/2'88 ree0ls 8E'288'8S LZ°08E'ZS 1208t'z8 0929’18 611 - NONNOD ANIANLS FSUN0D
%000 (6¥'39¢'28) 8r'59% (1ocog'zg) 10'€08'28 10°E0E'ZS 0003 i £3NddNS IVHANSD 6LEL 0L 04090001 019058,
%000 (95918} 00°0% (og'al$) 959L% 05'018 00'0% SOAS IWNOD HAHLIO 6Ll 0L} ZEGE,000) DIS'058
%000 (02'36%) 90°8ES (r9°09%) ¥o'09% 9098 0003 S ddNS IYHIANID 6121 °0LL°0L99°000L 001 058
%0000L  09Z9E'LLS 00°0% 09292118 0008 00-0% 00252 L1 ISNIJNG DMANTD 61£1°0L1°0009'000)°00L 058
png % aoueeg jebpng  eousiquINoUl aoueeg aLA aeq ol obuey  18bpng 1O uonduasaq JACLUNN JUNOSOY
sBuey sjeq Ad jIgjoct eouelguinoul syl [] soueleq 0192 (jim SRINCIDE JUlld ] soueigwinous aid apnpout ] ysely esde|io] Aq izi01ans [ PLOZ-EL0Z :Jmap |edsld
eLoz/Lefeh =jed ol EL0Z/l/L  EIEq Wold 1¥0d3y divod S3ILIALLOVY LN3ANLSs 058

T2 "ON 1013s1Q Jooyds payiun ipjoquiny

2Pz



z ebeq Z84e dyusgy1o)ds  poday WV B0ZLLL  ELOZ/IAERL PALG
%99°28 96°/62'28 0008 96'252'2$ 00°LL¥$ 00°LLPE 96°PEL'CS BOEL - ¥I3AQ ASHNOD
%000 (00" L2p%) 0003 (D0 L2¥$) 00°LLP% 00 LS 00°0% STUNLIONTSXT ISIA 89€1°0£Z 06890001 019058
%00'00L  96'¥EL'ZS 00'0% 96 ¥EL'TS 00°08 on'0% 96 PEL'ES JFSNIAJX3 JIMANTD 80C1 DEE 0009 0001 00} 058
%8 3 1e'zel'es 00018 LezZ6l'es £6°0658 £6'06E% vZ'e8s'es PoEL - AIAY FSHN0D
%000 (£6'00%$) 000LS (cB0888) 260688 £606E% 0o0$ 5311ddNS TvHINID P9EL 0EZ 0199°0001 0LY OSE
%00°00k _ ¥FZ'ERS'ZS 000% YT E8S'eS 00°0% 000$ Y2 ERGTS ASNIAXT DHINID $9EL°0EZ D009 000L 00L 068
%0000L  98'l5e% 000 9a'158% 0O 0% 00°'0$ 98" 1568 £9EL - LYV 3SWNOD
%00'00L  9Lees 00°0$ 95 15€% 00°0% 00'0% 98'LGES ISNIdXT DINFNID _£9€1°0£2°0009°000L 00L 0S8
%L Pl v6 ¥ees 8Z°00E'LE £2685°1$ 0008 00°0% £2688°L$ 2921 - ALFIDOS HONOH TWNOILYN :3SHN00
%000 (62°09t'13) 6Z'098'L% 0o'0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% S311ddNS TYHANID ZOEL'DEZ0LOG'D00L 0LO 0S8
%0000L  £2'685'LS 00°0% £2'685'L% 0008 00'0$ _EZSB5'lS ASNIXT DIHINID - 29§81 0ET 00090001001 068
%0108 S6'veLS 00°005% G6¥52' LS 00°08 0008 S6'¥SE'LS 1961 - VI3HL VHJTY NI 3SUN0D
%000 (00 0083) 00005% 0008 0008 0008 0008 S31ddNS TYHINGTD LOEL 0EZ 0LBO°0D0L 0407058
%00°00L  SHPST LS 00°0$ 96952 LS - 000% 00703 S6PST LS ISNIADXT JIHIANTD LOE L 0EZ 0009°000L 001058
%GE Ly . 6E8.% 00°'s8% 62°€0L% 00°0% 00°0% BT EOLY 0221 - SHORIEVAA ANNOCS AY¥YMIN FSHN0D
%000 (0o'ges) 00'S8$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SAHNLIGNIAND DSIN 0ZEL 0LE 0689000101908
%0000}  6ZE9LS 00°0% BZ'COLS 00°Dg 00°0$ 6EE9LS ISNIIXI NHINTD 0Zg L 0£2 00090001 003 0S8
%EQ'TY gz’ lze'ss ¥2080'v$ 66°107'CLS 90°96€" LS 90°'96¢' LS 50°B6L'6L% 6LEL - TIINNOD LNIANLS FSHNOD
%000 (oo ooes) 00°0% . (o009e8) 00 09ES .. Q0 09ES 00°08% SIDIANIS T¥IINHIAL 61EL OS2 0VES 0992019058
%000 {rees) 000% (yeres) VEES L= 00°0% dINOD SHINHOM 61EE GEZ 0929 0992019068
%000 (9z°0%) Qo'og (92 0%) 9z°0% 9z°0% 00'0% ALIMEVYSIA WHIL-ONT BLEL OSZ ZE290992 019058
%000 (86°115) 0008 (g5°1LL9) 86°L1S 86°11% 00°0¢ ANIWIHLEIY TIYIS 61E)'0E2 1 E29'0992 019 058
%00'0 (7518} 00°0$ (¥G 19) ySLS PoLe 00'0% SN| dSOH-3HYDIQIN 611 082 2229'0992'019'058
%000 (1698) 0008 (250%) 15°9% 508 00°0% IASYO - 23S D05 81E1 0EZ 12290992 0197058
%000 (zo 9018} 0003 (20'o0L8) z0°901$ Z20901% on'o$ AALHISSYID - WD 00-SIHOdS 61C1'082 09L9°0992°019°058
%000 (0o'o0g' 1y 000% (00°005°1.3) 00°006°LS 0C'00s' LE 00°0% SIAYTS IVDINHIAL 61E1°0EZ OFED 0612 019058
%000 (s#'065'eS) opoer'LS (oo'szL'es) 00'82L'2S 00'SZL'ZE 0008 SFUNLIANILXT DSIN 511082 06890001 019°058
%000 0g'58p'15) 0008 (0esor'1s) 0ESOP LS 0£'58¥' LS 00°0% 00019 < dinb3g 2 wny 6LEL'0EZ LE20°000L 019058
%000 5.'glg'ed) 2198’28 (agzar'i3) 35720 1S 85'Za¥'LS o0'0$ S3AddNS TYHIANID 6LEL°0EZ 019970001 019058
%000 652658 ZL'elzs {ire1es) JPELES Lreles -00°0% SAS SNYHL IN3ANIS B1EL'0EZ DLGS0L/Z 00058
%00°00L  S0°86/'6l% 0008 S0'86/°61% 0008 0o'0% G0'86.'6L% ISNIAXI DIMIANTO 611 052 00090004001 7058
%0709 02'960'L18 00btrLe 0ZOvZ' LIS SLeve LS SLTVT 1% £6°Z8Y'2LS SISl - YSOH E3SUN0D
%0070 (00°001'%) 00'FrLS (00'956'vS) 00'9%6'vS 00'956'S 0008 SAUNLIANIIXI IS alel 062 0689°0001 0197058
%000 (g2 08z'23) 00'08 (£2'002'29) £l'99z'z¢ £1°982'28 00°0% S3ATddNS TYHANID gLel 0£2'0109°0001 0197058
%0000L  E6ZBF'ELS 0008 £6ZoraLs 0008 on'osg £6'ZBr'8LS ISNAXNT IMIANTD 9Le1'0£2:0009°000) '00L° 058
%0000 80982 0008 809823 00°0% 00°0% 80'98Z% SEL - TOOHDIS AHVYLINIWI 13 ITIANVES (LINN
%00°004 809828 0008 80°982% 000% 00'0% 80'982% 8LEL - IDONNCD INIANLS FASHNOD
%00'001 _ BO'98TS 00'0% 80°982% ogog __goos 80'0BZS ASNAIXE DIHANID BLEL'SEL 00090001 00L 068
%0000l  ¥ESPE'ZS 00°0$ YESPEZS 00°0$ 0008 YeSve'TS PEL - SLT CLINM
%0000l  ¥ESHE'ZS 00°0% Foore'zs 00°0% 00'08 PESY6'ZS 6L€) - TTONNOD LNIANLS 2SHNOD
%0000l $ESPE'2S 00°0% YESPEZS 00°0% 00'08 VESYE'ES ISNIAXT DRANTD 8LEL'FEL BDOS 000 L 001 0S8
png 9, sougieq J@bpng  eouelquinoug aouereq aila sjeg o] sbuey  1@bpng 1o uonduosag Jagquiny junoooy

abuey ajeq Adg |lE19Q) @ousIqINDUT Ja)14 _U aoueEq 0J3Z YJIM SIUNODDE JUld _U sourIqUINoue 2id spnjou| _U
ELOZ/LERCL

‘@)eqg ol

eLoe/L

21eq wol4

¥sew asdejjoD Aq jejoigng ]

PI0Z-ELOT :dESA JRISIH

L0d3d QYvO4d S3ALLIAILLDY LN3IANLS 058

ZZ ‘ON 1oIsIq [00LoS PaRIuN IPIOquIny

203



g :afed ze'le duussyionds  podsy WV B02L:LL  ELOZ/LE/EL  Pejuld
poday jo pu3

%GE 09 99°C68'6¥S 0G6Z8L'01% 91'9.49'09% 98°000'22% 98°000'22% 20°££9'288 €101 pueis )

%2826 ¥6°220'LES 06°682°2$ ya'eer' ves oL’ L0z’ LS 9L'LOT LbS 00'F29' LGS 0£2Z - SHWE LINN

%0000l 69Z6LY 000% 6'Z5LS 0004 00'0% 69'Z5LE 63%) - GNTD '$TY 09 3SHNOD

%00'00)  BOZGLY 00'0% 69°Z5LE 00°0% 0008 692518 ISNIAAXT NUBNID 69| DEZ D00 0001 001058
%0000, lo0'9l2% 00°0% 19'5LES 00°0% 00'0% 19°G12S ZEPL - IVALIISYE STHID 1 33HNOD

%0000L 295128 ogog 29°5LTS 00°0% 0008 2osyes ASNILXI DIYINTD . ZEPL 08200090001 °00) 068
%0000  LL'0ZS 00'0s LL'0ZS 0008 00'0% LLG2S S0¥) - 1IVE3SVE ‘ISUN0D <
%00°00L 1102 00'0% L1028 0008 00-0$ LL0ES SSNa@DMANID  SOv}'DEZ'0009'000) Q0L 058 =
%60 LI £9°260% 18698 0S'200°L$ £10c98 £1'088% £9'269'L$ g0FL - 'S TV 4 [ASHUNOD

%000 (ooo5LS) 00'0SLS 0008 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0S 000'L$ > 3844 £0¥L 082 08290001 019058
%000 {D0'098%) LB'812S (21°089%) £1°0£9% £1°088% 0008 S31ddNS. TvHANTD S0PL'0£Z°0190°000L 019058
%00°00L  £8/60°LE 00'os £0°/80'LS 0008 s £9°/69'L% ASNIAIXZ HEINTD £0¥} 08¢ B00Y 0001 00} 058
%GE°ZE ZLvEes 00°06¢% ziveis 00°0% 00'0% ZLrveLs g6cl ~ ANID STINS FSHUNOD

%000 (00 '08¥%) 00°08vS 00'0s 00°0% 0003 0003 STUNLIANIIXT 2SI 86€ 1067 0689°0001 019068
%00'0 (oooLe) - 00'0LS 00'0% 00°0$ 00708 00°0% S317ddNS TVHIANID 86¢1°0EZ 0E99 D00E DLE 0S8
%0000L  Z2LPTIS 00'0% [N AL 0o'os 00°0% ZLvEle FSNIJXT DIIINGD B6E1°0ET 0009 0001 001 0S8
%0000 erEes 0008 8¥'gees ao'os 0008 grees g€l - N0 HONIYd FSHNOD

%0000 BE'CES 00°0% srees 0003 0p'0% 8r et ISNAdXT HNHINTD 8/21°082 0009°000L 001" 088
%0000L  96°L92S 00°0% 96'L92S 000% 0008 96'192% 2281 - (1SINILJOYOS) 8N1D § 3SHN0D :

%00'00L 961928 000% 96°L9ES 00°0% 0008 96°L9z% ASNIHXT DIHANTD £2€1°082°0009°000)°00% 058
%.L5°FL £8°921% 00°052% £8°925% 20°/89% z0°L80% SEELT' LS 621 - LOVHALNI ‘SSHN0D .
%000 (207 2£0'1%) 00'0SES (20 2898) . BO4B9% 207,893 0008 £311ddNS IvHINID 5IEL°0EZ 01090001 019058
%00°00L  SEELZ'lS 0o'0g cgeLe'ie 00'0g 00'0$ g8'eLZ'l$ ASNIdXI DIYINAD 4/€1°0EZ 00090001 001 058
%6674 (L622%) 00'0% (16°228) aZ'L18$ 621465 EGYES €2€1 - H3LVIHLYWYHA 3SHN00D

%00°0 (82 2/8%) 0008 {6z 2468} BZ LIES B2 LAES 0003 SAddNS TWHINID £/€1°067°0L99'0001°019°058
%0000, SE6¥ES 0o'os 8E'6YLS 00'0s aoog 8E'BYES ISNIdXT DHINID £4£1°062°0009°000L 001 058
png o souejeg 19bpng  eouesguINIUg souejeg alA ajeq o obuey  19b6png 1o uonduosaq 120N WNooY

sbuey ejeq Ad |IB1a(1 SoUBJqunouT Jelid [ ] Soueleq 0187 YIMm SJUNCOSE Julid [ ] soueiquinaud aud spnjou) [
elLae/LergL Bleg oL cLog/LL  eleq woig

yseyy esde|jod Ag 1ejoians [ PLOZ-CI0Z :4EIA JBISI
1¥0d3aN ayvog SAILIALLDOY LNJANLS 0S8
ZZ 'ON 1913SIQ 100498 paiiiun IP[oqny







CONSENT
ltem 9F. f

~ Student Travel



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # A F
FROM: Julie Rodriguez, Glassford Hill Middle School Reading
DATE; January 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval for Youth Education Series Program Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1- To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

Standard 9: Understands the sources and properties of energy
Grades 6-8

-

Knows that energy is a property of many substances
Understands that energy cannot be created or destroyed only changed from one form to
another

Knows that most chemical and nuciear reactions involve a transfer of energy (e.g., heat,
light, mechanical motion, electricity)

Standard 10: Understands forces and motion
Grades 6-8 '

Understands general concepts related to gravitational force (e.g., every object exerts
gravitational force on-every other object; this force depends on the mass of the objects
and their distance from one another; gravitational force is hard to detect uniess at least
one of the objects, such as the Earth, has a lot of mass)

Understands effects of balanced and unbalanced forces on an object's motion (e.g., if
more than one force acts on an object along a straight line, then the forces will reinforce
or cancel one ancther, depending on their direction and magnitude; unbalanced forces,
such as friction, will cause changes in the speed or direction on an object's motion)

Knows that an object that is not being subjected to a force will continue to move at a
constant speed and in a straight line

Standard 11: Understands the nature of scientific knowledge
- Grades 6-8

Knows that all scientific ideas are tentative and subject to change and improvement in
principle, but for most core ideas in science, there is much experimental and
observational confirmation

Standard 12: Understands the nature of scientific inquiry
Grades 6-8

Designs and conducts a scientific investigation
Uses appropriate tools and technigues {o gather, analyze, and interpret scientific data

Establishes relationships based on evidence and logical argument

SUPPORTING DATA: (Key Learning Points)

During this interactive field study, students will:

L 2

Apply problem-solving techniques to everyday situations.
tdentify, define and illustrate potential and kinetic energy.

206



» |dentify, define and discuss speed, veiocity and acceleration.

» Discuss and illustrate inertia and horizontal forces.

« State and illustrate the Law of Conservation of Energy.

s Siate and illustrate Newton's First and Third Laws of Motion.

¢ Articulate various forms of energy.

+ Discuss various careers that result with the study of physics.

s Discuss physical factors that may influence the rolier coaster design process.

» Discuss the uiilization of pneumatics and magnets in relation to roller coaster lift systems.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

During this interactive learning experience, students in grades seven and eight will learn the role
of mechanical physics at Disney California Adventure® Park. Students will study Newton's Laws
of Motion and use the scientific method to explore the practical uses of magnetism, friction,
gravity and different forms of energy. On Thursday, May 15, 2014, with the Park as their learning
lab, students will use hands on expenments to see and test the relationship between physics and
their favorite Disney attractions.

Sample Motion:
{ move to approve the Youth Education Series - Disneyland field trip for Glassford Hill Middle
School as presented.

:'Aﬁ')

i

)
. f",,f 2

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: e ‘ :
: Dr. Paul Stanton Supermtendent

Quéstions should be directed fo:

Julie Rodriguez, Glassford Hill Middle School
928-759-4600

287



REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Requested Meeting Date: Jan 14th' 2013

Person / Organization Submitting Request: Julie Rodriguez @ Glassford Hill Middle School

Date Submitted: _ Friday _ December  20th

Please indicate under which Agenda ftem your request will be listed. Ttems will be discussion before
action whenever possible. '

Student / Staff Recognition:
Consent Items:  Out of State/ Overnight field trip approval_-

Discussion Items;

Action Items:

Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator
Materials include:

_x__Information about the project, position, etc.

_x__Justification for the request and/or academic standard that will be met
_x__Financial costs and funding source
_X_Number of students if applicable
_na__Approval by legal council if applicable

Administrative Approval: 3 A - ReAAn, LY B Y s Date: {0 l lsl lf) ’
District Administrative Approval: !A JlnA [ Rt Date: / 53//7/ /3

Finance Administrative Approval: :Eg :;ga , —_Date: Jp_-/é- 3

- (mww)

o Accepted for placement on agenda for: % 'ﬁ P /=14 5 Wﬁﬁ. _ |

o Denied /,f\
/

Superintendent’s Office: f

Revised 10/15/2013

203



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR STUDENT
OUT-OF-STATE OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting
materials such as brochures or itineraries.

Organization taking Field Trip | Glassford Hill Middle School

Date of Field Trip _May 15 th 2014

Place of Field Trip Youth Education Series - Main Entrance Esplanade at
Disney California Adventure® Park
Aapproximately how many students: 30

Where are you staying? What is the cost of hotel/lodging? Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised?

Students will travel on HUSD transportation during the night on Wednesday May 14",
They will arrive to Anaheim in time to eat breakfast at a central restaurant just outside the
park. Denny’s 1610 S harbor Blvd. Anaheim 1-714-776-3300. The park experience will
mvolve a lot of walking. We recommend that students wear comfortable shoes, dress
appropriately for the weather conditions, and bring water bottles. The group will have the
opportunity to visit a few attractions during the experience.

This field study takes place throughout Disneyland Park and inchudes visits to the following
aftractions: :

* The Twilight Zone Tower of Terror .

¢ Goofy's Sky School
» California Screamin’ _
The event will include three instructors from Disnepland Imagineers and a ratio of
chaperones of 10 students to 1 chaperone or 5 chaperones. Students will again travel on
HUSD transportation during the night on Thursday May 15 to arrive in Prescott Valley
the morning of Friday May 16" in time to eat breakfast ata local restaurant.
HUSD driver will have lodging after the students are dropped off at the park at a
Disneyland® Resort Good Neighbor Hotel (America’s Best Inn Anaheim 414 West Ball
Road ~ Anaheim California $90.00) just outside of the park and will return to the park
after their required rest time in order to transport the students back to Prescott Valley.
How is the trip being funded?
Monies will be raised through student fundraising. If the students do not choose to
fundraise or do not raise enough money to cover their cost, then parent payment will
cover the cost. Since this is an educational trip, payment through tax credit would allow
parents to receive their monies back from the state of Arizona at tax time.
What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?
Transportation
HUSD —~We will take 1 bus which will cost a total of $1606.50 or $33.00 per student
($10 shipping fee for tickets to be shipped included)

208



Program

$3350.00

$66 per student plus $1 each to cover cost of bus driver lodging

Chaperones are no cost and I can also bring 1 certified teacher at no additional cost
(1 instructor per every 30 students)

Total cost not including meals is $5046.50

(Students will be responsible for the additional costs of their meals, etc.)

What is the cost for each student?
$100 plus meals

Chaperones (student/adult ratio):

Minimal chaperone requirement is one per every ten students. Chaperones are no cost
and I can also bring 1 certified teacher at no additional cost

(1 instructor per every 30 students)

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

GHMS 7" and 8" grade students enrolled in leadership course/clubs — Science Olympiad
Yearbook, Panthers in Action, National Junior Honor Society, Student Council and the
Amusement Park Math enrichment course will be invited. Students who demonstrate
poor character during the year may be excluded pending coordinator discretion since a
trip of this magnitude requires students have a high sense of responsibility,

How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met
with this activity?
Teachers will design a project for the students that bring them together through
teamwork and determination. Students will break up into groups and have designated
responsibilities to create a unique experience in completing their project after the guided
instruction for independent application facilitated by HUSD chpaerones/staff. '
Because it takes a combination of both imagination and engineering, Imagineers come in all
forms. Artists, writers, architects, tandscapes architects, engineers, model builders, construction
managers, technicians, designers and a whole range of other talents make up the Imagineering
team, It takes a lot of teamwork between all of these different specialists to be able to make
dreams come true. Students will learn the value of each other’s talents while collaborating in
order to complete their project.
Student Qutcomes:
Vocabulary List

» Energy — The cause of any change

» Waves — A disturbance that moves energy from one place to another

» Potential Energy — Energy that is captured in an object; stored energy that is

waiting to be used

* Kinetic Energy — The cause of any energy that results of its motion

» Gravity — The force of attraction between massive particles

* Momentum — The product of the mass and velocity of an object

» Mass — The property of a physical object that quantifies the amount of mass

and energy

* Speed - The rate of motion or distance moved per unit time

* Velocity — Speed in reference to a particular direction

210



« Acceleration — The rate of change of velocity
« Inertia — An object’s amount of resistance to change in velocﬁy
» Atom — The smallest unit of a chemical element
» Electron — A subatomic particle that carries an electric charge
*» Proton — A subatomic particle that carries a positive electric charge
+ Neutron — A subatomic particle that has no electric charge or mass
Laws ‘
» The Law of Conservation of Energy — Energy cannot be created nor
destroyed just transferred.
* Newton’s 1st Law of Motion — An object in motion will stay in motion unless
acted upon from an outside force. An object at rest will stay at rest unless acted
upon from an outside force.
» Newton’s 3rd Law of Motion — For every action there is an equal and
opposite reaction.
Historical Figures
» Galileo Galileo — An ltalian physicist, astronomer and philosopher and is
referred to the “father of modern astronomy.” Galileo invented the telescope, He
dropped balis that differed in mass off of the Leaning Tower of Pisa to
demonstrate that their descents were independent of their mass.
» Sir Isaac Newton — An English physicist, astronomer, mathematician, alchemist
and philosopher. He wrote the Principia which states the three universal laws of
motion and used the Latin word “gravitas” which would later be known as gravity.
+ Albert Einstein — A theoretical physicist who formulated special and general
theories of relativity. He is best known for his Theory of Relativity which states
these theories.
7 Forms of Energy
» Mechanical
+» Radiant
» Light
» Heat
* Electrical
* Nuclear
» Chemical
Questions
» How many steps are in the Scientific Method?
» Define observation?
* Define hypothesis?
« Define experiment?
» Define research?
» Define conclusion?
Group Project
» Design your own roller coaster by using the following steps: observation, hypothesis,
experiment, research and conclusion.

Type and cost of Transportation:
HUSD transportation holds 56 passengers a bus $1606.50 for 1 bus

211



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
STUDENT OVERNIGHT TRIP
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

School: l ¢ : ‘ Organization/Group: L@O‘frﬁh ID Gmupﬂ/ C QLQS/CO*@
Sponsor’s Name: :T UL\\C) M\ QUL T Phone: q;@ WSQq (.m :
rip vate: 1S53 Trip Locattnnpﬁajjﬁxmﬁ_gmd_ﬁlgﬂm&%( .
Number of Attendess: __;3_/5_# Female Students, 7 # Male Students, _ Lo waaus

- TOC VALV 0N eries
B e N il
Event Registration $ %’5\&{3 CY)
G Transportation - s | (__(d OSO
5 - | Lodging | i s On0
Meals s
Per Diem $
Other (specify) . ! S
Other (spe-.cify) ' $

' v
Total Cost S 5)(’ l(ou
3 : Em ;3" Tapalanney e
o ‘:, e A AR TS e e A e e

T e s S )
: ﬁ.l‘:'r DEIOEEHD. ..:ﬁéiﬁm,u'ﬂ A A A Rt Ay VA e AT

Auniliary ! : :

sudentcub My ACGLSNAC - $ 5()(4(@&'0 | _
Tax Credit ‘ s s -

Booster Club 5

Grant $

Other {specify) -\Z\X(‘ (g d Qf__&b POK@T\” S k]

Other {specify) (Yh\J NP0 m\lﬂ’\f_ﬂ’f 10 ’3@)\1 $
oedd A ¢ 0\1‘0’ ( ﬁ%\’ DD'\’ votatrunding | $ S (5D
x%rv}(mscd Foc Yheir C\f\ d\ UHDD Pcr Shden\-)

Name t\f *Chaperone(s)

\
*Recommended chaperone/student ratio 1:10 - (Chaperones must be fingerprinted) (\’\O( €. O\d U\ '\'—

Thfs document must accompany the Request for Trip Approval Packet %’\‘ ( S 'Q\ \’\(\Jr‘/
STUDENT OVERNIGHT FINANCIALS \[ O \m—m C fa(‘ .e d vQ)(‘
B ONG g

212



_@wmzm%

outh

ducation
eries

Disneyland

APPLIED

o o

OVERVIEW LEARNING OUTCOMES

Learn the role of mechanical physics at Disney California Adventure After completing Properties of Motion Physics Lab, students will have
Park. Students will study Newton's Laws of Motion and use the scientific increased potential to do the following:

method fo explore the practical uses of speed, velocity, friction, gravity - Apply problem-solving techniques to everyday situations

and different forms of energy. With the Park as their learning lab, . . : ; ; -
students wifl use hands-on experiments to see and test the relationship _amam? n_a_sm. and __Emwmg potential m.:q kinetic m:.ma< .
between physics and their favorite Disney attractions. - Identify, define, and discuss speed, velocity, acceleration and friction

- Discuss and illustrate inertia

Discuss and illustrate horizontal forces

State and illustrate The Law of Conservation of Energy
Articulate various forms of energy

State Newton's First and Third Laws of Motion

This field study takes place throughout Disneyland Park and includes
visits to the following attractions: . .

- The Twilight Zone Tower of Terror™s

* Goofy's Sky School - - Articulate various careers associated with the study of physics
- California Screamin . - Discuss the precise terminology of physics
« Discuss factors that may influence the raller coaster and attraction
design process

« Discuss the utilization of magnets as compared to traditional
foller coaster lift systems

GROUP LEADER RESOURCES

A video averview of Properties of Motion Physics Lab is available on
the Disney Youth Programs YouTube Channel.

National Standards aligned with this program are available at
DisneyYES.com.

Disney Youth Education Series programs are accredited by the
Narthwest Accreditation Commission.

c
2
il
=
S
o
N
v
=
o
tham
o
=
e
o

+The Twilight Zone Tower of Terrat™ The Twilight Zone® is a registered trademark of CBS. Ine. and is used with permission puruant to a license from CBS, Inc. ©@Disney/CHS, Inc.
All grograms subject to availability. Pregram content, times, attractions, and lecations subject to change due ta inclement weather, availability, or group dynamics. Students must meet minimum agefgrade requirements.

Disney Youtht © Disney
Programs

Disney
£ Education

Start planning today! Call 800-854-B671 « Visit DisneyYES.com * DLYouth.Education.Series@Disney.com

213



Park:
- Disney: nm:aﬁam bm_aaaaa Park
in nm_;os_m

- Designed For mw&mawm. B e _.__m&@_,wa Eangth:
- Grades:6th _NE o L 3 hours

Standard 9 Understands the sources and properties of energy

Grades 6-8
= Knows that energy is a property of many substances
- Understands that energy cannot be created or destroyed anly changed from ene form to another
+  Knows that most chemical and ::n_mmq reactions involve a transfer of energy (e.q.. heat, light, mechanical motion, electricity)

Grades 9-12
*+ Knows that all energy can be considered kinetic energy, potential energy, or energy contained by a field

Standard 10 Understands forces and motion
Grades K-2 .
+  Knows that things near the Earth fall to the ground unless something holds them up
+  Knows that the position and motion of an object can be changed by pushing or pulling
+  Knows that things move in many different ways
Grades 3-5
+  Knows that when a force is applied to an object, the cbject either speeds up, slows down, or goes in a different direction
* Knows the relationship between the strength of a force and its effect on an object
- Knows that the Earih's gravity pulls any object toward it without touching it
+  Knows that an object’s motion can be described by tracing and measuring its position over time

mqm._mm 6-8

Understands general concepts a_mﬂma to gravitational force (e.g., every object exerts gravitational force on every other object; this
force depends on the mass of the objects and their distance from one another; gravitational force is hard to detect unless at least one
of the objects, such as the Earth, has a lof of mass)

+  Understands effects of balanced and unbalariced forces on an object's motion (e.g., if more than one force acts on an object along
a straight line, then the forces will reinforce or cancel one another, depending on their direction and magnitude; unbalanced forces,
such as friction, will cause changes in the speed or direction on an object's motion)

+ - Knows that an object that is not being subjected to a force will continue to move at a constant speed and in a straight line

Disney
Education

Start planning today! Call 800-854-8671 « Visit DisneyYES.com » DLYouth.Education.Series@Disney.com

MYFYES

214



&

" Designed For Students: . " Program Length: Cpark:
Grades6th+2th . - 3hours Dispey California Adventure®Park -
jes I8 _ g : in California’ 3

Grades 9-12
- Knows that laws of motion can be used to determine the effects of forces on the motion of objects (e.g. objects change their motion
anly when a net force is applied; whenever one object exerts force on another, a force equal in magnitude and opposite in direction
is exerted on the first object; the magnitude of the change in motion can be calculated using the retationship F=ma, which is
independent of the nature of the force)

Standard 11 Understands the nature of scientific knowledge
Grades K-2
- Knows that scientific investigations generaily work the same way in different places and normally produce results that can be
duplicated
Grades 3-5
- Knows that although the same scientific investigation may give stightly different results when it is carried out by different persons, or
at different times or places, the general evidence collected from the investigations shouid be replicable by others
- Knows that good scientific explanations are based on evidence (observations) and scientific knowladge
Grades 6-8
. Knows that all scientific ideas are tentative and subject to change and improvement in principle, but for most core ideas in science,
there is much experimental and observational confirmation
Grades 9-12
= Understands how scientific knowledge changes and accumulates over time (e.g., all scientific knowledge is subject to change as new
evidence becomes available: some scientific ideas are incomplete and opportunity exists in these areas for new advances; theories
are continually tested, revised, and occasionally discarded)

Disney

sney Youth YEYE
Education M 5

Programs

Start planning today! Cafl 800-854-8671 = Visit DisneyYES.com ¢ DL Youth.Education.Series@Disney.com

215



mmmﬁ 4 For. mwgmmumm. B Pragram. Leugth: Park:
Grades bth NS . . I hours:
: S I in: nm__aa_m_

Disney nm_...ﬁasa Adventuree mm;

Standard 12 Understands the nature of scientific inquiry
Grades K-2
- Knows that learning can come from careful observation and simple experiments
*  Knows the tocls that can be used to gather infarmation and extend the senses
Grades 3-5
= Plans and conducts simple investigations
-+ Uses simple tools to gather scientific data and extended senses
+ Knows that good scientific explanations are based on evidence and scientific knowledge
+  Knows that different people may interpref the same set of observations differently
Grades 6-8
+  Designs and conducts a scientific investigation
+  Uses appropriate tools and technigues to gather, analyze, and interpret scientific data
+  Establishes relationships based en evidence and logical argument

Grades 9 ~12
= Understands the use of hypotheses in science
+  Uses fechnology and mathematics to perform accurate scientific investigations and communications
= Knows that scientists conduct investigations for a variety of reasons

Standard 13 Understands the scientific enterprise

Grades K-2
- Knows that in science if is helpful to work with a team and share findings with others

MYFYES

216



‘Dasigned For Students: programiengit 0 0 Parks o oo o
Grades 6th-12th” - _ 3 hours ‘ Disney Cafifornia Adventure® Park

in California

- Ages 8

HELLD EDUCATOR!

Disney Youth Education Series is pleased to be able to provide you with these supplemental materials to gauge your students
progress as they prepare for and complete their Disney Y.ES. experience.

This information is designed to help you, the teacher or group leader, prepare your class or group for their Disney Youth
Education Series experience. All of this information wili be covered during the program. It can also serve as a tool after the
experience to help your students recap what they've learned.

These tools are sure to get your students moving in the right direction and help ensure a learning experience that is relevant,
inspiring, and thought-provaking!

We look forward to hasting.you at the Disneyland® Resort where iconic seftings, imagination, and storytelling come together o
create a unique learning environment and life-long memories. See you soon!

Disney
Education

Start planning teday! Call 800-854-8671 « Visit DisneyYES.com * DL Youth.Education.Series@Disney.com

Programs

Disney Youthi \AyFYES

217



 Program Lér @w?
Jhours

uaam_\ nmioﬁam \E_\%E«m@ _um; :
in.Ca 335

<8m_.=_m_.< List
Energy - The cause of any change
+  Waves - A disturbance that moves energy fram one place to another
- Potential Energy - Energy that is captured in an chject; stored energy that is waiting to be used
- Kinetic Energy - The cause of any energy that results of its metion
+  Gravity - The force of attraction between massive particles
- Momentum - The product of the mass and velocity of an object
+  Mass - The property of a physical object that quantifies the amount of mass and energy

- Speed - The rate of motion or distance moved per unit time

218

-+ Velocity - Speed in reference to a particutar direction

+  Acceleration - The rate of change of velocity

«  Inertia - An object's amount of resistance te change in velocity

- Atom - The smallest unit of a chemical element

- Electron - A subatomic particle that carries an electric charge

- Proton - A subafomic particle that carries a positive electric charge
+  Neutron - A subatomic particle that has no electric charge or mass

- The Law of Conservation of Energy - fnergy cannot be created nor destroyed just transferred.

- Newton's 1st Law of Motion - An object in motion will stay in motion unless acted upon from an outside force. An object at
rest will stay at rest unless acted upon from an outside force.

«  Newton's 3rd Law of Motion - For every action there is an equal and apposite reaction.

Bistey Youth MYFYES
i Programs

Start planning today! Call 800-854-8671 « Visit DisneyYES.com ¢ DLYouth.Education.Series@Disney.com




;=

wam_.mﬁ rmm%w " Pparh
- 3hours. Disney. n&__aﬁam Adventure® Park
: in nm__a_.:_m _

=_m~o.._nm_ Figures

Galileo Galilef - An italian physicist, astronomer and philosopher and is referred to the “father of modern astronomy.” Galileo
invented the telescope. He dropped balls that differed in mass off of the Leaning Tower of Pisa to demonstrate that their descents
were independent of their mass.

- Sir Isaac Newton - An English physicist, astronomer, mathematician, alchemist and phitosopher. He wrote the Principia which states
the three universal laws of motion and used the Latin word “gravitas” which would later be known as gravity.

. Albert Einstein - A theoretical physicist who formulated special and general theories of relativity. He is best known for his Theory
of Relativity which states these thearies.

7 _..oq___m of Energy
Mechanical

»  Radiani

- light

+  Heat

»  Electrical

+  Nuclear

- Chemical

mgaaoma._ Questions
How many steps are in the Scientific Method?
- Define observation?
»  Define hypothesis?
- Define experiment?
- ‘Define research?
«  Define conclusion?
- Design your own roller coaster by using the following steps: observation, hypothesis, experiment, research and conclusion.

Disney Youth pqvFYES

Start planning today! Call 800-854-8671 - Visit DisneyYES.com ¢ DL Youth.Education.Series@Disney.com | mogeans

213



Program Length: S Parle o e
3 hours. _ Disney California Adventuree Park
_ : - inCalifernig. o

Create Your Own Imagineers
Design a project for your students that bring them together through teamwork and determination. Break up into groups and designate
different responsibilities to create a unique experience.

Here is a brief description of the Walt Disney Imagineers that have impacted the growth and development of the Disney brand:

Recognizing how the various talents of many different people can come together so powerfully is one of the great lessons a
student can take away from a visit to the Disneyland® Resort.

Walt Disney Imagineering is the business unit under The Walt Disney Company that is responsible for bringing big ideas to life
through the Disney Parks around the world.

The term “Imagineering” is simply a combination of the words “imagination” and “engineering.” Without imagination and creativity,
the Disney Parks wouldn't be very magical and without the engineering and sound construction, the Parks wouldn't function very
well. it takes both parts working together to create the most magnificent attractions, shows, and parades in the world.

The Walt Disney Imagineers are best known for designing and building the five world famous Disney theme parks all over the world:
Disneyland® Resort, Anaheim, CA ,

Walt Disney World® Resort, Lake Buena Vista, Florida

Tokyo Disney Resort, Urayasu, Chiba, Japan

Disneyland Resort Paris, Mame-la-Valle, France

Hong Kong Disneyland, Lantau Island, Hong Kong

Because it takes a combination of both imagination and engineering, Imagineers come in all forms. Artists, writers, architects,
landscapes architects, engineers, medel builders, construction managers, technicians, designers and a whele range of other talents
make up the Imagineering team. It takes a lot of teamwork between all these different specialists to be able to make dreams come
true for all our quests around the world.

N

I, Bisney Youth 1y EYES
Programs

220



u' What is thg Dlsney Youth Eduqat:on Series? - R s V) : N
The Disney Youth Educatior® Series are educational progsrams«held in-- ) D‘Sﬂeglﬂnd .
Disney California Adventures Park and Disneylands Parks. “ [~ 7. BRI e

What programs do you offer in Disney California Adventures Park?
Disney’s World of Physics: Properties of Motion (grades 6th-12th; ages 11-13)
Disney’s World of Physics: Energy and Waves (grades 6th-12th; ages 11 18)
Disney’s Animation Magic (grades 3rd-12th; ages 8-18)

California, Here | Come! (grades 3rd-5th; ages 8-11)

What programs do you offer in Disneylands Park?
Disney Leadership in Action: Pursuit of Excellence (grades 6th-12th; ages 11-18)
Disney’s World of Physics: Energy and Waves (grades 3rd-5th; ages 8-11)

What are the lengths of the programs?
All of the educational programs are 2.5 to 3 hours in length. You will need additional time for parking, frams and
picking up tickets, if applicable.

Do we have to be affiliated with a school to participate?
No, we work with various organizations that meet our qualifications.

How do | qualify to participate in the Disney Youth Education Series at the Disneylande Resort?
Programs are available for youth groups from grades 3rd-12th, ages 8-18 with 10 or more students.

If | have a group of 9 youths or less, can | still participate?
Yes, groups of 9 or less may participate in our experiences during designated “Individual Enroliment” days.
Visit our website at www.disneyyouth.com/individual-enrollment/ or call (800) 234-4723.

What is “Individual Enrollment”?

individual Enroliment days are designated dates throughout the year where groups of @ or less
and/or individuals (ages 8-18) are combined with other groups/individuals to participate in our
Disney Youth Education Series at the Disneylande Resort.

When is the Disney Youth Education Series at the Disneylands Resort available?
The Disney Youth Education Series at the Disneylande Resort is available seven days a week with limited block out
dates.

How can we sign up? '

Apply at “Register Now” or download the Disney Youth Education Series Program Request Form at
www.disneyyes.com. The Program Request Form may be submitted via email, mail or fax at least four (4) weeks
prior to your selected arrival date.

How will | know when we are signed up for our requested education program({s)?
Once your group has been booked for a Disney Youth Education Series program you will receive a Program
Itinarary and Confi rmation letter via email or mail.

What are the expectatlons for youths, teachers, and chaperones?

All youths, teachers, and chaperones must stay with the program at all times and may not break away to purchase
merchandise, food, or ride an Attraction. All teachers and chaperones must be aware of Disney

policies and assist the Disney Youth Education Series Facilitator.

| -—-—-—_zm



Are there any pre/post materials for feachel_'s:?“ s
Yes, materials are available. Contact a Pre-production Specialist for more details.

What provisions are made for teachers?

For groups of 15 or more, one (1) complimentary teacher tlcket is provided for every thirty (30) youth tickets
purchased,

What provisions are made for our chaperones?
One (1) complimentary chaperone ticket is provided for every ten (10) youth tickets purchased,

What provisions are made for parking?
For groups of 15 or more, you may receive 1 parking pass for every 49 youth tickets purchased.

What if the number of additional chaperones exceeds the above guidelines?
The additional Guests may purchase a Disney Youth Education Series Guest ticket at the same discounted rate as
the youth ticket. However, additional Guests will not be allowed to participate in the program,

What is the required number of teacher and chaperones on the experience?
Each group must be accompanied by at least one teacher or chaperone for every 10 youths.

What if the number of youths attending changes?
Contact our office immediately. We may need to update the details of your program.

Is there an additional fee for buses that drop and go at the Disneylande Resort Parking structures?

Yes, all buses are subject to an additional fee. Buses may request to have this fee waived by contacting our Shuttte
Program at (714) 781-1229 or (714) 781-3098. Buses must provide the required insurance prior to their arrival to
the Disneylands Resort.

What methods of payment are accepted?
We accept credit cards and organizational checks. We do not accept purchase orders or personal checks.

What is your ticket policy?

Payment must be received one month prior to the group’s arrival for Ticket Mail Orders, or the day of arrival for
Ticket Pickup Orders. There is a $10.00 shipping fee within the continental United States, $20.00 for Alaska and
Hawaii, and $30.00 for international shipping.

P

What is your return policy? T

You may return all unused Disney Youth Education Series tickets to your Facilitator the day of your program or mail -
them to our P.O. Box for a refund. If there is a change in the number of youths, your group may be charged for any

additional chaperones that exceed our complimentary ticket policy. .
- i £ 'ngf

How can | find out more?
To find out more contact a Disney Youth Education Series Pre-Production Specialist or visit our website,

Phone: 800-854-8671 Mailing Address: o N
Phone: 714-781-3417 : Disneylande Resort s

Fax; 714-781-1351 Disney Youth Education Series PL. 619@8 # .
Email: dl.youth.education.series@disney.com PO Box 3232 % . &0
Website: www.disneyyes.com Anahsim, CA 92803~3232 . N T

u

Office Hours are Monday through Friday, 9am - 4:30pm. The Disney Youth Education Series Pre-Prod%qtion Speucialist ofﬁcg is closed,
on Saturday, Sunday and Holidays. L e, .7




« Fill in the quantity and type of Participant packages.

« All participants must purchase a Disney Youth Education Series package to participate in the Disney Youth
Education Series program. Packages include park admission, and one or two programs.

» Guests who select a One-Day Disney Youth Education Series Package (One-Day, One-Park, or Park Hopper®),
may qualify for discount pricing. Please refer to the Value Day Calendar to see applicable dates.

« When purchasing ticket packages for Participants with Annual Passports, for each program day, please ensure
the participant's Annual Passport is valid for admission. They will need to purchase a Disney Youth Education
Series Program Only Package, to participate in the program, Speak with a Disney Youth Education Series
representive for further information,

« One-Day One-Park tickets must be used in the same Theme Park as the Disney Youth Education program.

« You must use your Disney Youth Education Series tickets for Theme Park admission on your program date(s).
» One-Day One-Park and One-Day Park Hopper® options are valid for entry through December 20, 2014,

+ Ticket prices are valid January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014. Subject to change without notice.

« Fill in the quantity of Teacher/Group Leader packages (one complimentary Teacher/Group Leader package
per 30 Participant packages purchased).

» Teacher/Group Leader package type is based on the type of package purchased by the majority of the
participants.

« Chaperones recelve complimentary admission (one complimentary Chaperone package per 10 Participant
packages purchased).
« Chaperone package type is based on the type of package purchased by the majority of the participants.

« Additional Program Add-ons must be purchased for each Participant as apphcable It can be used for
additional programs on multi-day tickets.

- An“Additional Guest”is a Guest visiting the Park at the same time as the group, but who is not a
Disney Youth Education Series Participant, Chaperone or Teacher/Group Leader. Tickets for “Additional Guests”
are intended for use on the same dates as the Group's visit.

s
Form: YES14-POF-Instructions Page 1of 2 @Disney

223



+ Filtin the method in which you would like to receive your Disney Youth Education Series Packages.
» Package Mail Order is recommended. Package Mail Order cannot be rushed. Please allow at least two fult
weeks for us to receive your order, process payment and ship your tickets to you. Please complete the mailing
address section on the bottom of the form. Tickets are sent via FedEx and must be signed for upon delivery.
» If you wish to pick up the tickets at the Disneyland® Resort please provide the date of purchase/pick-up, as
well as the name of the person completing the transaction. Government issued Photo .D. will be required to
pick up tickets,
+ The Disneyland® Resort cannot replace lost or stolen tickets; additional tickets must be purchased for
participation,
+ Methods of Payment
+ Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (complete the Credit Card Authorization Form enclosed).
+ Organizational check, cashier’s check or money order (make payable to the “Disneyland® Resort”),
« Sorry, personal checks and purchase orders are not accepted.
« Cashis accepted only when picking up tickets at the Disneyland® Resort.

» These documents can be returned by fax, scanned and e-mailed, or by mail (in the enclosed Business Reply
Envelope). ‘

« For questions, please contact a Disney Youth Education Series Pre-Production Specialist

(Monday-Friday, 9:00am-4:30pm PST):

Phone: Email:
- (800) 854-8671 ar (714) 781-3417 dhyouth.education.series@dishey.com
Fax:

{(714) 781-1351

US Mail: Overnight or Express Delivery:
Disneyland® Resort Disneyland® Resort
Disney Youth Education Series Disney Youth Education Series
DL6198B DL619B
Post Office Box 3232 1020 W, Ball Rd.
Anaheim, CA 92803-3232 Anaheim, CA 92802-1804
FOrM:YES14-POF- ISt fons Page 2 of 2 ©bisney

224



T B T e o e o e e

et b e A G i B R

One-Day, One-Park Package' $75 (66 Value Day Pricing)  [©

Includes one-day admission ta either Disneyland® or Disney California Adventure® Park, with one Disney Youth Education
Serles Program in the same Theme Park, Value Day pricing is only available on certaln days, see calendar for details,

One-Day Park Hopper‘f’ Package' $95 (385 Value Day Pricing)

Inciudes one-day admission to both Theme Parks, with one Disney Youth Education Series Pragram.
Value Day pricing is only available on certain days, see calendar for detalls.

Two-Day Park Hopper® Package® $143

Inchudes two-day admission to both Theme Parks, with one Disney Youth Education Series Program.

Three-Day Park Hopper® Package’s 5161

Includes three-day admission to both Theme Parks, with two Disney Youth Education Series Programs.

Four-Day Park Hopper® Package® $194

Includes four-day admission to both Theme Parks, with two Disney Youth Education Series Programs.

Five-Day Park Hopper® Package’s $204

Incudes five-clay admission to both Theme Parks, with two Disney Youth Education Series Programs.

Disney Youth Education Series Program Only Package® $37

includes admission onty for the duration of the Disney Youth Education Serles Program, and to the same Theme Park.
Restrictions apply. Speak with a Disney Youth Educatlon Sertes representive for more information.

Teacher/Group Leader Package

Type of Director tickets will depend on the majority of Participant tickets purchased. One per 30 Participants.

Chaperone Tickets

Chaperone tickets are offered one per every 10 Participants.
\ Type of Chaperone tickets will depend on the majority of Participant tickets purchased.

Additional Program Add-on {per Participant) 52

Add anather Disney Youth Education Series pragram to your visit with the purchase of a Disnay Youth Education Series multi-clay ticket.

! One-Day, One-Park and One-Day Park Hopper® tickets are valid for entry from January 1 - December 20, 2014,
2 Two-Day, Three-Day, Four-Day and Five-Day Park Hopper® tickets are valid for first entry from January 1 - December 31, 2014, with no block out dates.
*glock out dates will apply to Annual Passholders using their pass for entry in conjuction with a Program Only Package.
§ Tickets expire 13 days after first use or on January 13, 2015, whichever occurs first,

Form:YES14-POF Page: 10f2

225



One-Day, One-Park Ticket $75 ($66 Value Dak/ Pricing)
Includes one day admission to elther Disneyland® or Disney California Adventure® Park.
Value Day pricing Is only available on certain days, see calendar for details,

One-Day Park Hopper® $95 ($85 Value Day Pricing)

Includes one-day admisslon to both Theme Parks.
Value Day pricing is only available on certain days, see calendar for details.

Two-Day Park Hopper®s $143

fncludes two-day admission to both Theme Parks,

Three-Day Park Hopper®s $161

Includes three-day admission to both Theme Parks.

Includes four-day admission to both Theme Parks.

Five-Day Park Hopper®s $204

Includes five-day admission to both Theme Parks.

Disney Youth Education Series Program Only Package® $37

Includes admission only for the duration of the Disney Youth Education Serles Program and t the same Theme Park.
\_ Restrictions apply. Speak with a Disney Youth Education Series representive for more informatton. )

$ 0
S 0
Four-Day Park Hopper®s $194 | $ 0
$ 0
S 0

Disney Dollars
Credit Cau?: not accepted for purchase of Disney Doflars S 1 $5 $ 10 S 0

Disneylahd® Resort Gift Cards
Accepted at select Resort food, beverage and merchandise S 10 s 15 $20 s 0
locations, Gther restrictions apply.

Disneyland® Resort Meal Coupons
Accepted at any dining location withln Theme Parks and Resort Hotels. Not valid at $ 10 $ 15 $ 0
\ Downtown Disney or merchandise Jocations. No change will be given. Other restrictions apply. )

A T

Package Mail Order: $10 - Continental USA; $20 - Alaska/Hawaii; $30 - International $10_$20 $30 $ 0
Enclose full payment including shipping and handling with order. Please complete the Mailing Address box below. | |

Pre-paid Packages to be picked up at the Guest Services Window at the Disneyland® Resort

Enclose full payment, indicate the date the tickets will be picked up, and the name of the person who will retrieve them,

Packages to be picked up and paid for at the Guest Services Window at the Disneyland® Resort
Indicate the date the tickets will be picked up, and the name of the person who will retrieve them.

Pick-up Name Pick-up Date

Mailing Address (No P.O. BOXES) prease note that tickets are sent via FedEx and must be signed for.

Name Phone

Address
%

§ Tickets expire 13 days after first use or on January 13, 2015, whichever occurs first.
Form: YES14-POF Page: 20§2 *Block out dates will apply to Annual Passholders using thelr pass for entry in conjuction with a Program Only Package. ©Disney

226



SNEY YOUTH_EDUCATION SERIES

1
8
15
22

4

11
18
25

surchase a 1-Day Park Hopper® or
discounted rate. Please contact a Disney Youth Education Series Pre-Production Specialist
with g 5 8671 or 714.7681-3417 or E-mail dlyouth.education series@disney.com

The Disney Youth Education Series Experience Only and Multi-day tickets are available. The 1-
and the 1-Day Park Hopper® are htocked from December 21-31, 2014,

227



Arrival Map

&sn tl' h

uca ion ]
eriesrc -

West Place
Cast Place

Harbor Blvd

Pinocchio
Oversized Vehicle
Parking Lot

_ D%ney!qnd@ Resort

Disneyland Dr

Guest Service
Window

~"East Shuyle L2
Area

Esplanade

Walnut St

Fakivisl Wix

| L JCarsr DROFOFF

j
i
;
i
i

Harbar Blvd

Katella Ave

Disneyland Dr

~ Vehicles should park in the Mickey and Friends Parking Structure, unless instructed other-
wise. Your group will board a Disneylande Resort tram to the Main Entrance esplanade.
Please plan to arrive at the Resort at least 60 minutes prior to your experience start time.

oDisney
228



Southern California
A

Los Angeles International 4
Airport

Harbor Bivd

Please allow ample time to reach your destination.
Traffic can be quite heavy, particularly during the morning and evening rush hours.
To reach the Disneyland® Resort from Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

plan on at least a 60-90 minute drive, from John Wayne Airport (Orange County)

plan on a 20-40 minute drive. eDisney

223



&

| D1sneyla11d Resort
.. Youth Education Series (Y.E.S.)

Checkllst

A& Soon As Possible " -

& . S O
4 Review the: Event Itmerary“ . Sy,
% Check your Arrival Date”  # I
B Experience Date
B Type of Experience
1% Group Numbers to Ensure Accuracy

Contact a Pre-Production Specialist immediately with any updates or changes to your event.

Four Weeks Prior to your Disneyland, Resort Y.E.S. Experience

2
i

Finalize your Group Numbers

Students/Youth o

Teachers (1 per 30 students)
Chaperones (1 per 10 students)
Additional Guests (not attending experience)

i Mail or Fax in your Participation Agreement and Ticket Order Form
Payment is not required at this point, but it is recommended

Three Weeks Prior to your Disneyland, Resort Y.E.S. Experience

£ Contact a Pre-Production Specialist to finalize the details of your experience
Your experience will not be confirmed until we have received your
Participation Agreement and Ticket Order Form

#4 Discuss special requests, needs or requirements

E¢ Fill in the following information during your Confirmation Call:

Arrival date to the Disneyland Resorte

Date of Experience

Park hours: Disneyland, Disney California Adventure,
Parking/Arrival Time

Meet Time Meet Location

End Time End Location




Things to Remember...

Completing Your YES. Paperwork:

e DisneylandyResort Y.E.S. Participation Agreement
- Initial the front page and sign the back
« Disneyland,Resort Y.E.S, Ticket Order Form & Payment
- Include date that tickets will be first used
- Accepted forms of payment:
Organization checks, money orders, cashier’s check or credit card
(Visa, Master Card, Diners Club, AMEX and Disney Cred1t Card)
- Purchase Orders are not accepted '
- If you are planning on having your tickets mailed to you, please make sure the
shipping is included in the payment, and that payment is received at least
four weeks prior to your experience.

Your event times and experience will not be confirmed until we have received your
Participation Agreement and Ticket Order Form

Helpful Hints for the day of your Experience

- Plan on arriving to the DisneylandsResort at least one hour before the start of your experience
- Be sure to have all of your tickets with you upon arrival and treat them as cash

- Allow additional time if you are picking up your tickets at the Guest Service Window

- Dress for the weather, wear comfortable shoes, clothing, and sunscreen

- Bring a water bottle and a snack (granola bar, trail mix, etc.)

- Create a chaperone cell phone contact sheet and distribute it to all adults in your group

- Be prepared to be broken up into smaller groups

- During the experience there will not be time to stop for lunch or souvenir shopping

- Please have students use the restroom before your meet time

Please contact our office with any questions. We look forward to your visit!

Disneyland, Resort Pre-Production Specialist Contact Information

Phone: 800-854-8671 ' Mailing Address:

Phone: 714-781-3417 DisneylandsResort : .

Fax: 714-781-1351 Disney Youth Education Serles DL 619 B R
Email: dl.youth.education.series@disney.com PO Box 3232 CLoE

Website: www.disneyyouth.com Anaheim, CA 92803.3232 . © * .




Disney’s World of Physics: Properties of Motion

Program Description .
Disney’s World of Physics: Properties of Motion is a three hour program through Disney

California Adventure™ Park where sixth through twelfth graders gain an understanding of the
real world application of physics in a theme park setting. Students will identify and define
potential energy, kinetic energy, speed, velocity and acceleration. They will have the
opportunity to make observations, hypothesize, experiment and come to a conclusion by
exploring Grizzly River Run, The Twilight Zone Tower of Terror™ (The Twilight Zone Tower of
Terror™: The Twilight Zone® is a registered trademark of CBS, Inc., and is used with permission
pursuant to a license from CBS, Inc. ) and California Screamin’. Disney’s World of Physics:
Properties of Motion is sure to unlock their imagination and send adrenaline pumping as they
go “Screamin” through the principles of physics.

Learning Objectives
After completing Disney Leadership in Action: Pursuit of Excellence, students are able to do the

following;:
* Apply a problem-solving technique to everyday situations
» Identify, define, and illustrate potential and kinetic energy
» Identify, define, and discuss speed, velouty, acceleration and friction
» Discuss and illustrate inertia
* Discuss and illustrate horizontal forces
¢ State and illustrate The Law of Conservation of Energy
¢ Articulate various forms of energy
¢ State Newton's First and Third Laws of Motion
* Articulate various careers associated with the study of physics
¢ Discuss the precise terminology of physics _
¢ Discuss factors that may influence the roller coaster and attraction design process
* Discuss the utilization of magnets as compared to traditional roller coaster lift systems

Learning Guide ,
This information is designed to help you, the teacher or group leader, prepare your class or

group for their Disney Youth Education Series experience. All of this information will be covered
during the program. It can also serve as a tool after the experience to help your students recap
what they've learned.

- Vocabulary List

* Energy —The cause of any change

*  Waves — A disturbance that moves energy from one place to another

* Potential Energy — Energy that is captured in an object; stored energy that is waiting to
be used

* Kinetic Energy — The cause of any energy that results of its motion

* Gravity — The force of attraction between massive particles

* Momentum - The product of the mass and velocity of an object

* Mass—The property of a physical object that quantifies the amount of mass and energy

232



* Speed — The rate of motion or distance moved per unit time

* Velocity — Speed in reference to a particular direction

* Acceleration — The rate of change of velocity

* |Inertia — An object’s amount of resistance to change in velocity

* Atom - The smallest unit of a chemical element

» Electron - A subatomic particle that carries an electric charge

* Proton — A subatomic particle that carries a positive electric charge
* Neutron - A subatomic particle that has no electric charge or mass

* The Law of Conservation of Energy ~ Energy cannot be created nor destroyed just
transferred.

+ Newton’s 1% Law of Motion - An object in motion will stay in motion unless acted upon
from an outside force. An object at rest will stay at rest unless acted upon from an
outside force, _

« Newton’s 3™ Law of Motion — For every action there is an equal and opposite reaction.

Historical Figures

» Galileo Galilei— An italian physicist, astronomer and philosopher and is referred to the
“father of modern astronomy.” Galileo invented the telescope. He dropped balls that
differed in mass off of the Leaning Tower of Pisa to demonstrate that their descents
were independent of their mass.

* Sir Isaac Newton — An English physicist, astronomer, mathematician, alchemist and
philosopher. He wrote the Principia which states the three universal laws of motlon and
used the Latin word “gravitas” which would later be known as gravity.

« Albert Finstein — A theoretical physicist who formulated special and general theories of
relativity. He is best known for his Theory of Relativity which states these theories.

7 Forms of Energy
» Mechanical

* Radiant
* Light

¢ Heat

* Electrical
+  Nuclear
¢ Chemical

Suggested Questions
¢ How many steps are in the Scientific Method?
s Define observation?
e Define hypothesis?
o Define experiment?
¢ Define research?
« Define conclusion?
« Design your own roller coaster by using the foliowing steps: observation, hypothesis,
experiment, research and conclusion.

233



Create Your Own Imagineers
Design a project for your students that bring them together through teamwork and
determination. Break up into groups and designate different responsibilities to create a unigue
experience. _
Here is a brief description of the Walt Disney Imagineers that have impacted the growth and
development of the Disney brand:
Recognizing how the various talents of many different people can come together so powerfully
is one of the great lessons a student can take away from a visit to the Disneyland® Resort.
Walt Disney Imagineering is the business unit under The Wait Disney Company that is
responsible for bringing big ideas to life through the Disney Parks around the world.
The term “Imagineering” is simply a combination of the words “imagination” and
“engineering.” Without imagination and creativity, the Disney Parks wouldn’t be very magical
and without the engineering and sound construction, the Parks wouldn’t function very well, It
takes both parts working together to create the most magnificent attractions, shows, and
parades in the world.
The Walt Disney Imagineers are best known for designing and building the five world famous
Disney theme parks all over the world:

» Disneyland® Resort, Anaheim, CA

* Walt Disney World® Resort, Lake Buena Vista, Florida

* Tokyo Disney Resort, Urayasu, Chiba, Japan

* Disneyland Resort Paris, Mame-la-Valle, France

* Hong Kong Disneyland, Lantau Island, Hong Kong
Because it takes a combination of both imagination and engineering, Imagineers come in all
forms. Artists, writers, architects, landscapes architects, engineers, model huilders,
construction managers, technicians, designers and a whole range of other talents make up the
Imagineering team. It takes a lot of teamwork between all these different specialists to be able
to make dreams come true for all our guests around the world.

NATIONAL SCIENCE STANDARDS
Standard 9 Understands the sources and properties of energy
Grades 6-8
* Knows that energy is a property of many substances
¢ Understands that energy cannot be created or destroyed only changed from one form
to another
* Knows that most chemical and nuclear reactions involve a transfer of energy (e.g., heat,
light, mechanical mation, electricity)
Grades 9-12
* Knows that all energy can be considered kinetic energy, potential energy, or energy
contained by a field '

Standard 10 Understands forces and motion

Grades K-2
* Knows that things near the Earth fall to the ground unless something holds them up
* Knows that the position and motion of an object can be changed by pushing or pulling
* Knows that things move in many different ways

234



Grades 3-5

» Knows that when a force is applied to an object, the object either speeds up, slows
down, or goes in a different direction

* Knows the relationship between the strength of a force and its effect on an object

» Knows that the Earth’s gravity pulls any object toward it without touching it

» Knows that an object’s motion can be described by tracing and measuring its position
over time

Grades 6-8

¢ Understands general concepts related to gravitational force (e.g., every object exerts
gravitational force on every other object; this force depends on the mass of the objects
and their distance from one another; gravitational force is hard to detect unless at least
one of the objects, such as the Earth, has a lot of mass)

» Understands effects of balanced and unbalanced forces on an object’s motion (e.g., if
more than one force acts on an cobject along a straight line, then the forces will reinforce

“or cancel one another, depending on their direction and magnitude; unbalanced forces,
such as friction, will cause changes in the speed or direction on an object’s motion)

e Knows that an object that is not being subjected to a force will continue to move at a
constant speed and in a straight line '

Grades 9-12

¢ Knows that laws of motion can be used to determine the effects of forces on the motion
of objects {e.g., objects change their motion only when a net force is applied; whenever
one object exerts force on ancther, a force equal in magnitude and opposite in direction
is exerted on the first object; the magnitude of the change in motion can be calculated
using the relationship F=ma, which is independent of the nature of the force)

Standard 11 Understands the nature of scientific knowledge
Grades K-2

» Knows that scientific investigations generally work the same way in different places and

normally produce results that can be duplicated
Grades 3-5

e Knows that although the same scientific investigation may give slightly different results
when it is carried out by different persons, or at different times or places, the general
evidence collected from the investigations should be replicable by others

* Knows that good scientific explanations are based on evidence (observations) and
scientific knowledge

Grades 6-8 _

s Knows that all scientific ideas are tentative and subject to change and improvement in
principle, but for most core ideas in science, there is much experimental and
observational confirmation

Grades 9-12

¢ Understands how scientific knowledge changes and accumulates over time {(e.g., all
scientific knowledge is subject to change as new evidence becomes available; some
scientific ideas are incomplete and opportunity exists in these areas for new advances;
theories are continually tested, revised, and occasionally discarded)

235



Standard 12 Understands the nature of scientific inguiry
Grades K-2 ,
* Knows that learning can come from careful ohservation and simple experiments

* Knows the tools that can be used to gather information and extend the senses
Grades 3-5

* Plans and conducts simple investigations
* Uses simple tools to gather scientific data and extended senses
* Knows that good scientific explanations are based on evidence and scientific knowledge

* Knows that different people may interpret the same set of observations differently
Grades 6-8
* Designs and conducts a scientific investigation .
* Uses appropriate tools and techniques to gather, analyze, and interpret scientific data
* Establishes relationships based on evidence and logical argument
Grades 9-12
* Understands the use of hypotheses in science
* Uses technology and mathematics to perform accurate scientific investigations and
communications
* Knows that scientists conduct investigations for a variety of reasons
Standard 13 Understands the scientific enterprise
Grades K-2
» Knows that in science it is helpful to work with a team and share findings with others

236



Disney’s Animation Magic

Program Description

Disney’s Animation Magic is a three hour program through Disney California Adventure™ Park
led and taught by a Disney facilitator. Students discover and learn about the history, creativity
and innovation of the animation process and how the vision of Walt Disney influenced the
history of animation. Students have the opportunity to create a kineograph, plan and design
their own storyboard, and explore their creativity in the Sarcerer’s Workshop. They also
discuss, observe and participate in character development at the Animation Academy and see
how technology has influenced animation in Turtle Talk with Crush, (Turtle Talk with Crush is
inspired by Disney - Pixar’'s “Finding Nemo”.)

Learning Objectives - _
After completing Disney’s Animation Magic, students are able to do the following:

e Articulate various elements of the animation process

* Draw a Disney character using simple geometric shapes

+ Demonstrate storyboarding

» Create a kineograph

s (Create a thaumatrope

e Articulate the physical process of persistence of vision

¢ Calculate the number of frames needed in a 60-minute animated film

Learning Guide
This information is designed to help you, the teacher or group leader, prepare your class or

group for their Disney Youth Education Series experience. All of this information will be covered
during the program. It can also serve as a tool after the experience to help your students recap
what they’ve learned. :

Vocabulary List

« Persistence of vision — The perceptual processes of the brain or the retina of the human
eye retains an image for a brief moment

¢ Thaumatrope — A popular Victorian toy where a card with a picture on each side is
attached to two pieces of string

* Phenakistoscope — An early animation device with a series of pictures similar to frames
of an animated feature

» Zoetrope — An early animation device that produces an illusion of action from a rapid
succession of static pictures

* Kineograph — A flip book

« Animation — A sequence of drawings that helps to create an illusion of movement

* Hero—The main character, which is considered good and encounters obstacle along
their journey; the protagonist.

« Villain - The bad character or “heavies” of the story, who strives against the hero; the
antagonist.

e Companion — A character that listens and travels with other characters

237



* Fool-The comic relief
* Parent—A character who acts like a father or mother figure.
* Mentor — A character that acts as the conscience and gives wise counsel to the hero

Animation Pipeline (Look-up the following)
e Story
*  Musical Score
* Script
s Storyboard
¢ Voices
¢ layout and Background
* Effects Animation
* Character Animation
* Clean-up
* Computer Animated Production System (CAPS)
* Sound Effects

Create Your Own Story

Use the following characters to begin your own animated feature: Hero, Villain, Companion,
Fool, Parent, or Mentor, REMEMBER, these characters can have a combination of
characteristics.

- First, brainstorm.

- Second, draw or write out a brief description of your story.

- Third, break up your story into chapters. Fourth, begin the storyboard process.

- Finally, begin to create a series of drawings which illustrate every chapter,

- Remember there is no wrong answer and your drawing does not have to be perfect!

BONUS!

Take the idea a step further by using the Animation Pipeline.

For example: Describe the type of music you would use for a spooky scene or what type of
special effects would you add to an exciting scene!

Here's a brief biography of Walt Disney, an important California figure, who has drastically
impacted and influenced the animation process and the Disneyland® Resort:

* Walt Disney dared to dream bigger than anyone else could have imagined. His dreams
and his desire to impact the future led him to build the Disneyland Resort and Walt
Disney World Resort in Florida where millions of people have been able to share in his
dream.

* Walt’s ancestors emigrated from Ireland to the United States after failing at farming in

Canada. Walt's father moved all over the United States before settling down in Chicago,
IL where Walter Elias Disney was born on December 5, 1901.

238



* In 1906, Walt's family moved to Marceline, MO where Walt developed his love for
trains. The Disney family only stayed in Marceline for four years then moved again to
Kansas City. Finally, Walt decided to migrate to California where he wouid continue to
pursue his animation, movie, and theme park dreams,

* In 1934, Walt began his first animated feature length film, Snow White and the Seven
Dwarfs. Walt put all of his hopes, dreams, and money into this film and the future of the
Walt Disney studios rested on this film. Fortunately it became the most successful
maotion picture of 1938 and allowed Walt to build a new business site in Burbank where
The Walt Disney Company corporate offices are still located.

* Walt began drawing his plans for a theme park in 1949. He said that he wanted this
place to look like nothing else in the world and that it should be surrounded by a train.

In 1955, Walt’s theme park dreams came true when he opened the gates of Disneyland.

e Qver 50 years of Disneyland magic now fill the history books and we owe everything to
the man that started it all, the one who dared to follow his dreams: Walt Disney.

NATIONAL STANDARDS FOR ARTS EDUCATION

THEATRE (K-4)
Content Standard #8: Understanding context by recognizing the role of theatre, film, television,
and electronic media in daily life.

Achievement Standard: Students identify and compare the various settings and reasons for
creating dramas and attending theatre, film, television, and electronic media productions.

VISUAL ARTS (K-4)
Content Standard #1: Understanding and applying media, techniques, and processes.

Achievement Standard: Students use different media, techniques, and processes to
communicate ideas, experiences, and stories.

Achievement Standard: Students use art materials and tools in a safe and responsible manner.
Content Standard #2: Using knowledge of structures and functions.

Achievement Standard: Students know the differences among visual characteristics and
purposes of art in order to convey ideas. Students describe how different expressive features

and organizational principles cause different responses.

Content Standard #4: Understanding the visual arts in relation to history and cultures.

233



Achievement Standard: Students know that the visual arts have both a history and specific
relationships to various cultures.

Content Standard #5: Reflecting upon and assessing the characteristics and merits of their work
and the work of others

Achievement Standard: Students understand there are various purposes for creating works of
visual art.

Students describe how people’s experiences influence the development of specific artworks.
VISUAL ARTS {5-8)

Content Standard #1: Understanding and applying media, techniques, and processes.
Achievement Standard: Students intentionally take advantage of the qualities and
characteristics of art media, techniques, and processes to enhance communication of their
experiences and ideas.

Content Standard #2: Using knowledge of structures and functions.

Achievement Standard: Students select and use the qualities of structures and functions of art
to improve communication of their ideas.

Content Standard #4: Understanding the visual arts in relation to history and cultures.
Achievement Standard: Students analyze, describe, and demonstrate how factors of time and
place (such as climate, resources, ideas, and technology) influence visual characteristics that

give meaning and value to a work of art.

Content Standard #5: Reflecting upon and assessing the characteristics and merits of their work
and the work of others.

Achievement Standard: Students describe and compare a variety of individual responses to
their own artworks and to artworks from various eras and cultures.

Content Standard #6: Making connections between visual arts and other disciplines.

Achievement Standard: Students describe ways in which the principles and subject matter of
other disciplines taught in the school are interrelated with the visual arts.

VISUAL ARTS (9-12)

Content Standard #1: Understanding and applying media, techniques, and processes.

240



Achievement Standard, Proficient: Students apply media, techniques, and processes with
sufficient skifl, confidance, and sensitivity that their intentions are carried out in their artworks.

Content Standard #2: Using knowledge of structures and functions.

Achievement Standard, Proficient: Students evaluate the effectiveness of artworks in terms of
organizational structures and functions.

Content Standard #3: Choosing and evaluating a range of subject matter, symbols, and ideas.

Achievement Standard, Advanced: Students describe the origins of specific images and ideas
and explain why they are of value in their artwork and in the work of others.

Content Standard #5: Reflecting upon and assessing the characteristics and merits of their work
and the work of others.

Achievement Standard, Proficient: Students identify intentions of those creating artworks,
explore the implications of various purposes, and justify their analyses of purposes in particular
works.

Content Standard #6: Making connections between visual arts and other disciplines.
Achievement Standard, Proficient: Students compare the materials, technologies, media, and
processes of the visual arts with those of other arts disciplines as they are used in creation and

types of analysis.

Students compare characteristics of visual arts within a particular historical period or style with
ideas, issues, or themes in the humanities or sciences.

241



Disney Leadership in Action: Pursuit of Excellence

Program Description
Disney Leadership in Action: Pursuit of Excellence is three hour leadership experience through

Disneyland® Park where sixth through twelfth grade students discover Walt Disney’s “secret of
making dreams come true.” Students will be challenged to dwell in the possibilities, have the
courage to step out of their comfort zone and understand the importance of diversity.
Throughout this program students will also learn how to work together through a team building
experience, become confident in how to accomplish their goals and be motivated to achieve
the impossible.

Learning Objectives
After completing Disney Leadership in Action: Pursuit of Excellence, students are able to do the

following: ‘
¢ Understand their personal leadership skills and how to apply them to a team setting
Discuss the importance of diversity
Brainstorm for creative ideas and solutions
Apply different ideas to a project
Explore and approach a project from different perspectives
Gain the confidence to overcome obstacles
Find courage and determination to accomplish goals and believe in their dreams
Lead a project to completion while maintaining a positive attitude

Learning Guide
This information is designed to help you, the teacher or group leader, prepare your class or

group for their Disney Youth Education Series experience. All of this information will be covered
during the program. It can also serve as a tool after the experience to help your students recap
what they've learned.

Vocabulary List
* Courage - Mental or moral strength to venture, persevere and withstand danger, fear
and difficulty

Curiosity - A desire to investigate and learn

Confidence - Faith or belief that one will act in a right, proper or effective way

Constancy - Steadfastness of mind under duress

Diverse - Differing one from another

Imagination - The ability to form mental images of things or events

Reputation - The position one occupies or the standing that one has in the opinion of

athers

¢ Character - The combination of moral and other traits which make one the kind of
person one is

* Brainstorming - Stimulating creative thinking by spontaneous participation in discussion

» Leadership — The ability to lead

¢ Teamwork - Cooperative or coordinated effort of a group of persons acting together as a

team

242



Trust - Reliance on the integrity, strength, ability or surety of a person or thing
Communication - The act or process of communicating '

Perspective — A mental view or outlook

Collaborate - To work with another; to cooperate

Plan—-To make plans for

Delegate - To commit or entrust to another

Motivate - To move someone to action

Active Listening — A way of listening and responding to another person that improves
mutual understanding

Respect - Esteem for or a sense of the worth or excellence of a person

Suggested Questions

What does it mean if you are willing to “think out of the box” or “dwell in the
possibilities?”
What is the benefit of doing this?
What is leadership?
What makes a good leader?
Who has influenced you the most throughout your lifetime?
o Why?
o What qualities do they exemplify?
Who is Walt Disney?
What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a child?
What challenges have you had throughout your lifetime?
What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome as a young adult?
What adversity/challenges did Walt Disney overcome when building Disneyland?
Why is it important to be an active listener?
Compare and contrast the difference between character and reputation?

Important Historical Figures to Investigate

Walt Disney

John Wooden
Eleanor Roosevelt
Sir Isaac Newton
John Quincy Adams

Deslgn Your Own Brainstorming Session
Is there an up and coming project, event or activity that your students/youth groups are

workings on?

Let’s begin the brainstorming process
1. Place poster boards/easel pads around the room
2. Title each poster board/easel pads

(For example — Are you planning an event? Title each poster board easel pad with
location, activities, food and theme.)

3. Break your students or youth group up into groups of 2 to 4

243



4. Explain the rules of engagement
* Quickly write your ideas down
* Don’t worry about the mechanics
* Don’t judge- there are no wrong answers
* Don’t Problem Solve
5. Rotate the groups from each location for 1 to 2 minutes. Each group should rotate twice
so they can build upon each other’s ideas '
6. Discuss the ideas with your students/youth group
7. Get the details {Hint — The students/youth groups will only write one to two words down
per idea. Ask them to elaborate on their thoughts. Record everything,)
8. At the end of your brainstorming session you will have multiple ideas
9. Following your brainstorming session you and/or your students/youth group should
create an outline of your ideas. This document should be saved for reference
throughout your project, event or activity.

Creative Block: Here are some helpful hints...
* Change your environment
e Bring food
* Have multiple brainstorming sessions
* Re-cap your thoughts within 24hrs of your session

Continue Your Brainstorming through Backwards Time-lining

- Take your brainstorming outline a step further and create a timeline for your project, event or
activity.

1. ASK: What do we want to accomplish on the day of the project, event or activity?

2. Break your project, event or activity into different time frames.

For Example:

* Day of the project, event or activity

* Day before the project, event or activity

» Week before the project, event or activity

* Two weeks before the project, event or activity

3. Decide what steps do you need to take to accomplish this project, event or activity?
When does this task need to be completed by?

4. Be pro-active! Begin to anticipate what challenges you may encounter before it
happens. What steps do you need to take to solve any challenges that may arise during
your project, event or activity? ‘

5. Delegate who will accomplish this task and when it needs to be completed by.

6. Follow-up that the task is completed by the projected date.

Remind your students/youth group to communicate if they need help accomplishing
the task. Remember it's a team effort. It takes everyone in your class or youth group
to participate and create a successful project, event or activity.

244"



“... | can't believe there are any heights that can't be scaled by a man [or woman] who knows
the secret of making dreams come true. This special secret ... can be summarized in four C's.
They are Courage, Curiosity, Confidence and Constancy ...."

- Walt Disney

Walt Disney had a willingness to adapt, clear motivation, and no tolerance for low expectations.
He led by example and cared for others. His leadership style helped him to excel in everything
that he did. He developed a unique working environment where he encouraged his cast
members to take risks and believe in their dreams. He also created a magical place where
family and friends could share in the joy of being a kid. He took the time to listen to his cast
members and knew that it was okay to make a mistake.

Leadership Style Challenge

¢ Challenge your students/youth groups to ask themselves what their personal leadership
style is. Have them create a journal at the beginning of the year or season on what
makes a leader. Ask who inspires them? Why?

e Throughout the year or season have them add different entries on how they were a
leader. What challenges did they encounter? How did they solve it? At the end of the
year or season have them re-visit what they thought makes a good leader? Ask the
question again. See how their answers have evolved.

e Have them share their personal leadership style with their youth group/class. Create a
class/team poster at the end of year or season on your class/team leadership styles.
Decorate it and place it in your class or meeting location to share with family, friends
and future classes/youth groups.

Note — Remember, everyone has the ability to lead, whether it’s taking care of younger sibling
or teaching a teammate how to pitch a ball, we have all lead in one way or another.

NATIONAL STANDARDS
Standard 1 - Contributes to the overall effort of a group
Level IV (Grades K-12)
* Knows the behaviors and skills that contribute to team effectiveness
s Works cooperatively within a group to complete tasks, achieve goals, and solve
probiems
¢ Demonstrates respect for others’ rights, feelings, and points of view in a group
» [dentifies and uses the individual strengths and interests of others to accomplish team
goals
» Helps the group establish goals, taking personal responsnblhty for accomplishing such
goals
¢ Contributes to the development of a supportive climate in groups
o Actively listens to the ideas of others and asks clarifying questions
o Takes the initiative in interacting with others
Standard 2 - Uses conflict-resolution technigues
Level IV (Grades K-12)
e Communicates ideas in a manner that does not irritate others.
s Identifies goals and values important to opponents and demonstrates the ability to
compromise.

245



Standard 3 - Works well with diverse individuals and in diverse situations

Level IV (Grades K-12)

Works well with those of the opposite gender, of differing abilities, and from different
age groups

Works well with those from different ethnic groups, of different religious orientations,
and of cultures different from their own

Understands the concept of customer service

Standard 4 - Displays effective interpersonal communication skills

Level IV {Grades K-12)

Demonstrates appropriate behaviors for relating well with others (e.g., empathy, caring,
respect, helping, friendliness, politeness) '

Exhibits positive character traits towards others, including honesty, fairness,
dependability, and integrity '

Uses nonverbal communication such as eye contact, body position, and gestures
effectively :

Demonstrates attentive listening by clarifying messages received {e.g., paraphrasing,
questioning)

Responds to speaker appropriately

Standard 5 - Demonstrates leadership skills

Level IV {Grades K-12)

Understands ane’s own role as a leader in various situations
Knows the qualities of good leaders

Knows a variety of leadership strategies

Demonstrates and applies leadership skills and qualities

246



California, Here | Comel

Program Description

California, Here | Come! is a two and a half hour historical journey though Disney California
Adventure™ Park lead and taught by a Disney facilitator. Students uncover what they have
learned in the classroom including the four regions of California, Native Americans, the Gold
Rush and California Missions. They also look at important figures in California history such as
Chuck Yeager, Howard Hughes, John Muir and Walt Disney. Throughout this journey students
will get to discover the Redwood Creek Challenge Trail, explore the people, events, hopes and
dreams that have shaped California in the Golden Dreams movie {available for Early Morning),

~and finish their journey by Scarin’ Over California.

Learning Objectives : : _
After completing California, Here | Come! students are able to do the following:

¢ Discuss three famous aviators of California history

Point out the four regions

Compare and contrast Immigration and Migration

Articulate the Who, What, Where, When and Why of the Gold Rush
Discuss the California Mission

Discuss two Native American Tribes of California

Explore and share their hopes and dreams

Learning Guide
This information is designed to help you, the teacher or group leader, prepare your class or

group for their Disney Youth Education Series experience. All of this information will be covered
during the program. [t can also serve as a tool after the experience to help your students recap
what they’ve learned.

California State Facts

# State Capital —Sacramento
State Animal — Grizzly Bear
State Flower — California Poppy
State Motto — Eureka
State Nickname — Golden State
State Marine Mammal ~ Grey Whale
State Tree — California Redwoods

The Four Regions of California
¢ Mountains
e Deseri
o Coast
e Central Valley

247



Historical Figures in California History

Chuck Yeager — Aviator who flew faster than the speed of sound in the Bell X-1.

Amelia Earhart — The first aviator to fly from Hawaii to the American Mainland.

Howard Hughes — Aviator and Entrepreneur who helped to pioneer new technology and
revolutionized aviation.

Walt Disney — A leading movie maker and pioneer in the development and creation of
Animated Features and Theme Parks.

Ansel Adams - An environmentalist. His photographs recorded many nationai parks.
John Muir — A Scottish immigrant and naturalist who helped to save the Redwood and
Sequola trees in Yosemite. .

John Sutter — Established Sutter's Fort in an area that would later become the capital of
California, Sacramento,

James Wilson Marshall - Discovered gold in California at Sutter’s Miil. ,

Father Junipero Serra - Began planting Missions along the California coast in 1769.
Cesar Chavez - Founded the National Farm Workers Association (NFWA.) He is known
for supporting farm workers’ rights and is a strong proponent of nonviolence.

Dorothea Lange — Photographer who captured people migrating to California during the
Great Depression.

Sally Ride — First woman in space.

California Native American Tribes

Miwok - A group of Native Americans living in Northern California. The word Miwok
means people in the Miwok language. The Miwoks were hunter-gatherers who believed
in animal spirits as their ancestors. Coyote was seen as their ancestor and creator god.
Paiute - A member of either the Northern Paiute or Southern Paiute related to the
Aztecs, The Northern Paiute lived in Great Basin and moved freely between bands. The
Southern Paiute lived in Colorado basin and the Mojave Desert.

Chumash - A Native American tribe, mainly focated in the southern coastal regions of
California in what is now known as Santa Barbara and Ventura. The Chumash were
hunter-gatherers, who specialized in fishing. Some settlements built plank boats called
tomols, which facilitated the distribution of goods, and could even be used for whaling.

Vocabulary List

Topography - Lay of the land

Naturalist - A biologist knowledgeable about natural history

Migrate — Move from one part to another part of the same country

Immigrate — Move from one country to another country

Emigrate — Move from one country to another country due to political or economical
reasons

Eureka — I have found it!

Legend — A story about mythical or supernatural beings or events

Agriculture — The practice of cultivating the land or raising stock

Dream — A long-term hope

2438



¢ Missions — A series of settlements established by Spanish Catholic Franciscans
¢ Presidio - A place of defense

Suggested Questions
*  Whatls the Bell X-1?
¢  Whatis one of the largest and most notable mountain ranges in California?
* Whatis the “Range of Light?”
¢ Compare and Contrast the difference between the Coastal Redwoods and the Giant
Seguoias.
*  When was gold discovered?
¢ When did the Gold Rush begin?
* During the Gold Rush, how did people migrate to California?
» During the Gold Rush, why did people migrate to California?
e What was the first roadway called that connects the California Missions?
+ How many Missions where built in California?
» Describe what life would be like on a Mission?
¢  What new things did the Spanish missionaries bring to California?
¢ What state is the world leader in agriculture?
* Which region grows most of California crops?
» Why do people migrate and immigrate/emigrate to California?
+ Give an example of a person that migrated or immigrated to California.
¢ Why did he or she move to California?
* What are your dreams?

Class Exercise
Here is a great class exercise to put your students’ learning into practice.
Instruct your students to:

1. Fold a piece of paper in half.

2. Write a paragraph about a historical figure in California on one half of the page.

3. Then draw a picture of the historical figure on the other half of the page.
Once you’ve gathered your students’ papers, place them in a three-ring binder, add a cover
sheet and an ending sheet. Now you have your own book of California historical figures for your
classroom.

Here’s a brief biography of Walt Disney, an important California figure, who has drastically
impacted and influenced the Disneyland® Resort:
» Walt Disney dared to dream bigger than anyone else could have imagined. His dreams
and his desire to impact the future led him to build the Disneyland® Resort and Walt
Disney World® Resort in Florida where millions of people have been able to share in his
dream.
s Walt's ancestors emigrated from Ireland to the United States after failing at farming in
Canada. Walt's father moved all over the United States before settling down in Chicago,
IL where Walter Elias Disney was born on December 5, 1901.

249



* In 1906, Walt's family moved to Marceline, MO where Walt developed his love for
trains. The Disney family only stayed in Marceline for four years then moved again to
Kansas City. Finally, Walt decided to migrate to California where he would continue to
pursue his animation, movie, and theme park dreams,

* In 1934, Walt began his first animated feature length film, Show White and the Seven
Dwarfs. Wait put all of his hopes, dreams, and money into this fiim and the future of the
Walt Disney studios rested on this film. Fortunately it became the most successful
motion picture of 1938 and allowed Walt to build a new business site in Burbank where
The Walt Disney Company corporate offices are still located.

* Walt began drawing his plans for a theme park in 1949, He said that he wanted this
place to look like nothing else in the world and that it should be surrounded by a train.
In 1955, Walt’s theme park dreams came true when he opened the gates of Disneyland,

* Over 50 years of Disneyland magic now fill the history books and we owe everything to
the man that started it all, the one who dared to follow his dreams: Walt Disnhey.

California History - Social Science Content Standards

California, Here | Come/

Grade 2

2.2-3 Locate on a map where their ancestors lived, telling when the family moved to the local
community and how and why they made the trip.

2.5 Students understand the importance of individual action and character and explain how
heroes from long ago and the recent past have made a difference in their lives.

Grade 3 Continuity and Change

(Emphasis is on the physicat and cultural landscapes of California, including the study of
American Indians, the subsequent arrival of immigrants, and the impact they have had in
forming the character of our contemporary society.)

3.1-1 ldentify geographical features in their local region_ (e.g. deserts, mountains, valleys, hills,
coastal areas, oceans, lakes.)

3.2 Students describe the American Indian nations in their local region long ago and in the
recent past.

3.2-1 Describe national identities, religious beliefs, customs, and various folklore traditions.
3.2-4 Discuss the interaction of new settlers with the already established Indians of the region.
3.3-1 Research the explorers who visited here, the newcomers who settled here, and the
people who continue to come to the region, including their cultural and religious traditions and
contributions.

Grade 4 California: A Changmg State

4.1-3 Identify the state capital and describe the various regions of California, including how
their characteristics and physical environments {e.g., water, landforms, vegetation, climate)
affect human activity.

4.1-4 ldentify the locations of the Pacific Ocean, rivers, valleys, and mountain passes.

4.2 Students describe the social, political, cultural and economic life and interactions among
people of California.

250



4.2-5 Describe the daily lives of people, native and nonnative, who occupied the presidios,
missions, ranchos and pueblos.

4.4-2 Explain how the Gold Rush transformed the economy of California, including the types of
products produced and consumed, changes in towns {e.g. Sacramento, San Francisco), and
economic conflicts between diverse groups of people.

4.4-3 Discuss immigration and migration to California between 1850 and 1900, including the
diverse composition of those who came, the countries of origin and their relative locations,
conflicts, and accords among the diverse groups (e.g. the 1882 Chinese Exclusion Act).

4.4-4 Describe rapid American immigration, internal migration, settlement, and the growth of
towns and cities (e.g. Los Angeles).

4.4-5 Discuss the effects of the Great Depression, the Dust Bowl, World War it on California.
4.4-9 Analyze the impact of twentieth-century Californians on the nation’s artist and cultural
development, including the rise of the entertainment industry (e.g. Louis B. Mayer, Walt
Disney, John Steinbeck, Ansel Adams, Dorothy Lange, John Wayne).

251






CONSENT
ltem 9G.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS

Ms. Karen Fay
568 Wrangler Way, Dewey
Donated 50 sets of new toddler piates/tray/cups,
three boxes (50/box) of new toddler onsies,
50 boys shirts, and 50 girls dresses with the donor's value of $2,850
to Bright Futures Preschool

253



DISCUSSION
ltem 10A.

LTS Update .



The Humboldi Schools.

eg%(ﬁ‘(pa'#;z (zc(z{eﬂm;wn{; dereee 7906,

January 2014
To: HUSD Board
Subject: Liberty Traditional School

Liberty Traditional School is truly a learning community. Through a standards-based and open-traditional
approach to instruction, students and teachers alike are mastering content and preparing fo innovate and
excel in the rapidly changing world we call education. Improving how we look at school data has been a
top priority at Liberty, as well as keeping our high expectations for staff, students, and parents. This is
followed by a school climate which creates an active learning environment that supports all participants.

Teachers set goals based on student data and work in smaller groups towards accomplishing those goals
in the way they deem appropriate. One of the roles, as an administrator is just like the role of the
classroom teacher, it's to facilitate and help those groups, either with resources, or in keeping everyone
moving toward student achievement improvement. | think that it has increased the conversations around
learning, with teachers and parents, between teachers and parents, and with students taking ownership
of their iearning, ‘

How we continue to grow as a school is in building stronger relationships with our Liberty families through
the many different avenues we now have in communicating, providing professional development for
teachers, and interventions and support services for students, and having better behavior and
engagement in the ctassroom. As much as this is about the kids, the teachers are still an important focus
of our-work. We want to continue to be creative, as simple as a t-shirt day, or a larger event such as the
‘Walk-a-thon,' to help teachers get what they need to feel supported and to be able to focus on quality
and innovative instruction. ‘

We work on bolstering students’ adaptability and communication skills through projects such as the Living
Museum Night, the Around the World Evening, and ‘Classical Art Display'. It is also found in developing
classes that connect students to not only other learners, but to be open to experiences and understanding
beyond their immediate world view, such as science inquiry lab, Beginning Latin, or Shakespeare for
Today. ,

At Liberty we want it to be about student learing and to create an environment that is most conducive to
their overall educationai experience. When our students are promoted to Bradshaw Mountain High
School, we want them to have a skill-set that allows them to be successful in all areas of a high school
experience, with a keen eye towards continuation at the coliege or university level.

Sincerely,

Michael DeRois, Principal

LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL, MICHAEL DEROIS, PRINCIPAL

3300 N. LAKE VALLEY ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314
OFFICE 928.759.45002 5 FEAX 928.759.4520



DISCUSSION
ltem 10B.

Ed. Svcs. Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO! Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# ;08
FROM, | Danny Brown, Director of Federal Programs/School Reading
Improvement
DATE: January 14, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Educational Services Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE:; Goal #1: To Raise the Leve! of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA:

Mr. Brown's January Monthly Summary will inciude:
s | have invited our instructional specialists (Diane Lerette, Pam Clark, Danette
Derickson, and Mike Tannehill) to speak about their roles within the AZ K-12 Center
grant.
~ Topics will include:
¢ Role as a mentor

* Master Teacher Cohort involvement
AZ K-12 Ctr. professional development participation

Y 4
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: i L Rl
Dr."Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo;  Danny Brown (759-4010)

257



DISCUSSION
Item 10C.

GHMS
Use of Data



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# /0 ¢
FROM: Dr. Terri Matteson, Principal Glassford Hill MS Reading
DATE: January 14, 2014 Discuss X

SUBJECT: Using Galileo data for Rtl and prediction of AIMS  Action
performance
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To share with the HUSD Governing Board how GHMS uses
the data from our district assessments and Galileo to drive
instruction in our iCheese program and to predict our Letter
Grade Performance.

To the HUSD Governing Board and Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent:
Glassford Hill Middle School administers the Galileo assessments in August, November,

-and February, as do all the schools in HUSD. Using the data from Galileo, we prepare

our Data Wall and Intervention Alerts to identify those students who need additional
assistance to master the grade level standards prior to the AIMS/State Assessments in
April. Our teachers begin with the Intervention Alert to create Tier 1 interventions and
reteach in their classes during the school day. Further analysis of the Intervention Alert
Reports as well as our data wall then identifies those students who require Tier II
interventions during the iChoose class period. An in-depth analysis of those individual
students then identifies students who would benefit from further assistance in a Tier III
intervention during our extended day on Mondays for Math, and Tuesdays for Language
Arts.

An additional tool we have created is our letter grade Predictor. Using the percentage of
students who Meet or Exceed on the Galileo CBAS I in November, as well as calculating
our Median Percentile for Growth, we can plug these numbers into our Predictor form to
determine where we should be if we continue to use our Rl program effectively. We
will use this Predictor again in February and will have an accurate, data-based prediction
of our AIMS performance. This will enable us to focus our AIMS GEAR UP sirategies
in March on those students who will need the greatest supports to be successful.

The letter grade Predictor for GHMS — CBAS 1 is attached. This process of using data to
drive instruction is part of our goal of Panthers Stalking Success and using the innovative
iChoose program to provide services to our students that will help them achieve success.
Bradshaw Mountain Middle School and Bradshaw Mountajn High School also use
iChoose and together we are preparing HUSD students to be/college énj cargegready.
X i 5

do 4
. @M 4
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: i .
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Terri Matteson (759-4600)

253



A-F AIMS 2013 A-F AIMS 2014 Galileo Predictor
2013 % Passing % Passing
Grade Reading Math Grade Reading Math
7 91% 69% 7 97.5% 72.6%
8 : 72% 56% 8 79.9% 63.3%
Percent Passing — All Students 72% Percent Passing — All Students 78.3%
Median Percentile Ranking Maedian Percentile Ranking
Grade Reading Math Grade Reading Math
7 40 34 7 59 47
8 39 33 8 57 41
Median Growth Percentile - ALL 37 Median Growth Percentile — ALL 51
Median Growth Percentile — Bottom 25% 45.25 Median Growth Percentile - Bottom 25% 59.25
Overall Growth 11 Overall Grwoth 55
Composite Score Components Composite Score Components
Composite Score Components Points Composite Score Components Points
Percent Passing AIMS 72 Percent Passing AIMS 78
ELL Bonus 0 ELL Bonus 0
<FFB% G8 Math 3 <FFB% G8 Math 3
Total Composite Points 75 Total Composite Points 81
All Points All Points
Composite Points 75 Composite Points 81
Growth Points {+ 1 points) 42 Growth Points (+ 1 points) 56
Total Points {Composite + Growth Points 117 Total Points (Composite + Growth Points 137
Percent Tested 98% Percent Tested 100%
Final A-F Letter Grade C Final A-F Letter Grade B

260







 ACTION
item 11A.

Stipends



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # l '_ (’1 :
-FROM: Danny Brown, Director of Federal Programs/School Reading |
Improvement .
DATE: January 14, 2014 , Discuss X
SUBJECT; AZ K-12 Center Stipends Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4 - Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

The AZ K-12 Center provides high quality, research-based professional development opportunities for
our staff. We are in the final year of a three year grant that helps support our mentoring program and
also to support teachers who pursue Master Teacher status. As part of this program we have identified
four of our instructional specialists who lead this initiative: Pam Clark, Diane Lerette, Danette
Derickson, and Michael Tannehill. Each of our instructional specialists is assigned to two Master
Teacher candidates and work individually with each teacher outside of the regular contract time. We
meet every month with the Master Teacher cohorts (nine total) after school to provide additional
support. The grant also helps pay for professional development opportunities for our Master Teacher
candidates, helps defer the cost of two of our instructional specialists, and has helped support teachers
pursuing National Board Certification.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
As part of our grant these four people are each eligible for a $1,000 stipend. We are requesting that the

Governing Board approve these stipends of $1,000 each for a total of $4,000. The stipends are funded
through our AZ K-12 Center grant.

Sampile Motion:

I move to approve four stipends of $1,000 each to be paid from the AZ K-12 Center grant to
district instructional specialists for working outside of contract time with district Master Teacher

candidates.

ff i
po 4
4 nf
Approved for transmittai to the Governing Board: sgﬂj ' e
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

YA

Questions should be directed to: Danny Brown @ 759-4010

262



ACTION
ltem 11B.

 Teacher Evaluation
System



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board | ltem# - 7/ 8
FROM: Dan Streeter, Director of Humén Resources Reading
DATE: January 14, 2014 . Discuss X
SUBJECT: g:a:ement of Assurance for Teacher Evaluation System Action X

atus

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #4 To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

AR.S. 15-952.A.3 specifies that local governing boards must submit evidence to the State Board of
Education that the evaluation system originally approved by the Board continues to meet all
requirements set forth in A.R.S. 15-537. The attached Statement of Assurance form will be used as
the basis for submitting an aggregated list of participating districts to the State Board of Education in
February of 2014. The Board approval will signify that participating districts may continue the 1.25%
budget level (expended solely for teacher compensation as specified in AR.S. 15-952, Paragraph C)
initially approved by the state legislature.

The requirements of A.R.S. 15-537 (attached) were approved as revisions to Policy GCO (attached)
at the regularly scheduled Board meeting held on August 13, 2013. These revisions were accepted
as presented by ASBA with inserted fanguage from HUSD.

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve and sign the Statement of Assurance for the
Teacher Evaiuation System Status.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the signing of the Statement of Assurance for the Teacher Evaluation System

Status.

ul Stanton, Supentendeht

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr.

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter, Director of Human Resources (759-4006)

264



State of Arizona

Department of Education
TO: District Superintendents
FROM: Todd Petersen, Deputy Associate Superintendent
SUBJECT: REFERENCE: A.R.S. §15-952.A.3

Teacher Evaluation System Verification — FY 2014-2015

A.R.S §15-952.A.3 specifies that iocal governing boards must submit evidence to the State Board of
Education that the evaluation system originaily approved by the Board continues to meet all
requirements set forth in A.R.S §15-537. (Note: local governing board approved modifications are
considered part of the original document}

The Statement of Assurance form will be used as the basis for submitting an aggregated list of
participating districts to the State Board of Education at the regularly scheduled meeting in February
2014. The Board approval will signify that participating districts may continue the 1.25% budget level
{expended solely for teacher compensation as specified in A.R.S. §15-952, Paragraph C} initially
approved by the state legislature.

Please complete the Statement of Assurance form and submit through ALEAT by February 1, 2014.

Please contact Beth Driscoll, 602-364-2191 or beth.driscoll@azed.gov with any questions.

Thank you,

Todd Petersen

Deputy Associate Superintendent
Educator Excellence Section
Arizona Department of Education

1535 West Jefferson Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007 (602) 542-5460 « www.azed.gov

Arizona
Department of Education

265



State of Arizona
Department of Education

STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE

TEACHER EVALUATION SYSTEM STATUS - (FY 2014-2015).

A.R.S. §15-952.A & A.R.S. §15-537

SCHOOL DISTRICT:

Directions: Each statement below needs to be checked and the statement signed by the district Governing
Board President or designee. Statements must be submitted to the Arizona Department of Education by

February 1. 2014.

The district system is in compliance with A.R.S. §15-537.

Monies have, or will be expended solely for teacher compensation as speciﬁed in A.R.S. §15-952,
Paragraph C.

PRINT:

(Governing Board President or designee)
SIGNATURE: DATE:
RETURN TO:
Submit through ALEAT

s . . )
44 1535 West Jefferson Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007 * (602) 542-4361 » www.azed.gov

Arizong
Proavimeds of Bducation

266



15-537 - Performance of certificated teachers; evaluation system; confi... http://www.azleg.state.az.us/ars/ 15/00537.htm

1of3

15-537. Performance of certificated teachers; evaluation system; confidentiality

A. The governing board of a school district shall establish a system for the evaluation of the performance
of certificated teachers in the school district that meets the requirements prescribed in section 15-203,
subsection A, paragraph 38 and that results in at least one evaluation of each certificated teacher by a
qualified evaluator each school year. The objectives of the teacher performance evaluation system are to
improve instruction and maintain instructional strengths. The governing board shall involve its
certificated teachers in the development and periodic evaluation of the teacher performance evaluation
system.

B. The school district governing board shall adopt teacher evaluation policies in a public meeting. Before
the adoption of teacher evaluation policies, the school district governing board shall provide
opportunities for public discussion on the proposed policies. The policies shall describe:

1. Incentives for teachers in the highest performance classification, which may include multiyear
contracts not to exceed three years. The policies shall specify that the offer and acceptance of a
multiyear contract does not exclude that teacher from the application of section 15-538.01, 15-540,
15-541 or 15-549 and that the teacher may accept a multiyear contract offer or decline and accept a one
year contract. ' -

2. Incentives for teachers in the two highest performance classifications to work at schools that are
assigned a letter grade of D or F pursuant to section 15-241.

3. Protections for teachers who are transferred to schools that are assigned a letter grade of D or F
pursuant to section 15-241.

4. Protections for teachers if the principal of the school is designated in the lowest performance
classification.

C. By school year 2015-2016, the policies prescribed in subsection B of this section shall describe:
1. Performance improvement plans for teachers designated in the lowest performance classification.

2. Dismissal or nonrenewal procedures pursuant to section 15-536 or 15-539 for teachers who continue
to be designated in the lowest performance classification. The procedures shall require that the school
district issue the preliminary notice of inadequacy of classroom performance no later than the second
consecutive year that the teacher is designated in one of the two lowest performance classifications
unless the teacher is in the first or second year of employment with the school district or has been
reassigned to teach a new subject or grade level for the preceding or current school year.

D. A teacher who has been employed by the school district for the major portion of three or more
consecutive school years and who is currently designated in the lowest performance classification for
two consecutive school years shall not be transferred as a teacher to another school in that school district
unless the school district has issued a preliminary notice of inadequacy of classroom performance and
approved a performance improvement plan for the teacher pursuant to section 15-539 and the governing
board has approved the new placement as in the best interests of the pupils in the school. A teacher who
continues to be designated in one of the two lowest performance classifications shall not be permitted to
transfer to another school. A teacher shall not be transferred more than once pursuant to this subsection.

E. The governing board shall prescribe specific procedures for the teacher performance evaluation

267 1/2/2014 5:09 PM



15-952. Additional monies for teacher compensation; definitions

A. The governing board of a school district may calculate its revenue control limit and
district support level for the budget year using the base level prescribed in section 15-901, subsection
B, paragraph 2 increased by 1.25 per cent if granted approval by the state board of education
according to the following procedure:

1. Ifthe governing board did not receive approval to increase the school district's base level
as provided in this section for the current year:

(a) The governing board shall submit evidence to the state board by May 1 that the school
district has met the following requirements:

(i) The school district's teacher performance cvaluation system meets the standards
recommended by the state board as prescribed in section 15-537.

(ii) The persons evaluating teachers for retention decisions meet the minimum qualifications
for evaluators recommended by the state board as prescribed in section 15-537.

(b) The state board shall notify the governing board by June 1 whether it has met the
requirements and has preliminary approval to increase the school district's base level for the budget
year,

(¢) Ifthe governing board receives preliminary approval to increase the school district’s base
level as prescribed in subdivision (b) of this paragraph for the budget year and wishes to receive final
approval, the governing board shall prepare and submit to the state board by June 15 two proposed
budgets as follows:

(i) One proposed budget showing the amount budgeted for teacher compensation if final
approval to increase the school district's base level is not granted.

(ii) One proposed budget showing the amount budgeted for teacher compensation if final
approval to increase the school district's base level is granted.

(d) If the school district's proposed budgets demonstrate that the governing board has
budgeted the additional monies for additional teacher compensation as provided in this section, the
state board shall give final approval to the governing board to increase the school district's base level
as provided in this section and shall notify the governing board of the approval by July 1.

2. If the governing board received approval to increase the school district's base level as
provided in this section for the current year but not for the year before the current year:

(a) The governing board shall submit evidence to the state board by February 1 that the
school district:

(i) Continues to meet the requirements prescribed in paragraph 1, subdivision (a) of this
subsection. _

(ii) Adopted the budget for the current year which it submitted to the state board as provided
in paragraph 1, subdivision (c), item (ii) of this subsection.

(b) The state board shall notify the governing board by March 1 whether its application to
increase the base level is approved for the budget year.

3. If the governing board received approval to increase the school district's base level as
provided in this section for the current year and for the year before the current year:

(a) The governing board shall submit evidence to the state board by February 1 that the
school district continues to meet the requirements prescribed in paragraph 1, subdivision (a) of this
subsection,

(b) The state board shall notify the governmg board by March ! whether its application to
increase the base level is approved for the budget vear.

268



B. The state board shall prescribe the methods for demonstrating that the requirements in
subsection A of this section have been met.

C. For any fiscal year in which a governing board receives approval to increase the school
district's base level as provided in this section, the governing board may only expend the additional
monies for additional teacher compensation.

D. In this section:

1. "Additional monies” means the amount of the increase in the base support level produced
by increasing the base level as provided in subsection A of this section.

2. "Teacher compensation" means salaries and employee ftinge benefits and other nonsalary
benefits for certificated teachers.

263



G-5350 © 2013 by Arizona School Boards Association GCO

EVALUATION OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF MEMBERS

The process and purpose of evaluation for certificated professional staff members is to result in
improvement of the quality of instruction and the strengthening of the abilities of the
professional staff.

Definition of Terms
In this policy:

o Certificated teacher means a person who holds a certificate from the State Board of

- Education to work in the schools of this state and who is employed under contract in a

position that requires certification, except a psychologist or an administrator devoting less
than fifty percent (50%) of his time to classroom teaching.

o Inadequacy of classroom performance means the definition of inadequacy classroom
performance adopted by the Governing Board

e Performance classifications means the four (4) performance classifications for teachers and
principals under the law and defined by the State Board of Education.

s Qualified evaluator means a school principal or other person who is trained to evaluate
teachers and who is designated by the Governing Board to evaluate certificated teachers.

Evaluation of Classroom Teachers and Other Certificated Non- administrative Staff
Members

The District evaluation instrument will:

o Utilize the required elements of the model framework for a teacher and principal evaluation
instrument adopted by the State Board of Education;

¢ Include quantitative data on student academic progress that accounts for between thirty-three
percent (33%) and fifty percent (50%) of the evaluation outcomes;

e Include four (4) performance classifications, designated as highly effective, effective,
developing, and ineffective;

¢ Mest the data requirements established by the State Board of Education to annually evaluate
individual teachers and principals.

Performance classifications for teachers shall be the same four performance classifications

adopted by the State Board of Education. The performance classifications are to be applied to the
evaluation instruments in a manner designed to improve principal and teacher performance. At

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 1 of 5

270



least annually, the Governing Board will discuss at a public meeting its aggregate performance
classifications of principals and teachers.

The District will involve its certificated teachers in the development and periodic evaluation of
the teacher performance evaluation system. The following elements will be a part of the
evaluation system:

e It will meet the requirements prescribed in statute and provide at least one (1) evaluation of
each certificated teacher by a qualified evaluator each school year.

¢ A copy of the evaluation system shall be given to each teacher in the District.

e Specific training requirements for qualified evaluators, approved by the Board, will be
included which may involve local or national educator training resources recommended by
the Superintendent.

o The Superintendent will recommend qualified evalvators to the Board prior to naming
evaluators.

e The Board will designate qualified evaluators.

e Best practices for professional development and evaluator training adopted by the State
Board of Education will be considered.

e The system will include incentives for teachers in the highest performance classification.

e The system will include a plan for the appropriate use of quantitative data of student
academic progress in evaluations of all certificated teachers. The plan may make distinctions
between certificated teachers who provide direct instruction to students and certificated

~ teachers who do not provide direct instruction to students. The plan may include data for
multiple school years and may limit the use of data for certificated teachers who have taught
for less than two (2) complete school years.

The Governing Board may waive the requirement of a second classroom observation for a
continuing teacher whose teaching performance based on the first classroom observation places
the teacher in one (1) of the two (2) highest performance classifications for the current school
year, unless the teacher requests a second observation.

Either the qualified evaluator or another Board designee shall confer with the teacher to make
specific recommendations as to the areas of improvement in the teacher’s performance and to
provide professional development opportunities for the certificated teacher to improve
performance and follow up with the teacher after a reasonable period of time for the purpose of
ascertaining that the teacher is demonstrating adequate performance.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page2 of §

271



By school'yeﬁr 2015-2016, the District teacher evaluation will address the followihg items to
be inserted in this location after adoption by the Board.

Item 1

The Board shall describe performance improvement plans for teachers designated in the
lowest performance classification and dismissal or nonrenewal procedures pursuant to
section 15-536 or 15-539 for teachers who continue to be designated in the lowest
performance classification.

Item 2

The Board’s dismissal or nonrenewal procedures shall require that the District issue the
preliminary notice of inadequacy of classroom performance no later than the second
consecutive year that the teacher is designated in one (1) of the two (2) lowest performance
classifications unless the teacher is in the first or second year of employment with the
District or has been reassigned to teach a new subject or grade level for the preceding or
current school year.,

Inadequacy of Classroom Performance

A teacher’s classroom performance is inadequate if:

The teacher is designated in the lowest performance classification rating of ineffective pursuant
to A.R.8. 15-203 in one (1) or more of the components/indicator statements set forth in the
District’s teacher evaluation system.

A teacher’s classroom performance may be inadequate if:

A teacher’s classroom performance is designated in the second lowest performance classification
rating of developing pursuant to A.R.S. 15-203 in three (3) or more of the components/indicator
statements set forth in the District’s teacher evaluation system.

The teacher is designated in the lowest or second lowest performance classification rating of
ineffective or developing pursuant to A.R.S. 15-203 in the summative evaluation section in the
District’s teacher evaluation system.

The Superintendent is authorized to issue preliminary notices of inadequacy of classroom
performance prior to Governing Board approval. The Superintendent, in consultation with the
principal or supervisor of the classroom teacher, will consider any mitigating circumstances
before issuing such notices to a classroom teacher who is new to the profession or who was
recently reassigned to a new grade level or content area. The Board will be notified within ten
(10) school days of such issuance.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 3 of §

272



A teacher whose evaluation is used as a criterion for establishing compensation and who
disagrees with the evaluation may make a written appeal. The teacher shall have the burden of
proof in the appeal. The appeal shall go to the Superintendent.

Evaluation of Principals, other Administrators and Psychologists

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to establish a system for the evaluation of principals,

other administrators, and certificated school psychologists. Advice will be sought from those to

be evaluated in the development of the performance evaluation system for each of these

employee classifications.

Evaluation of Principals

The evaluation system for the evaluation of the performance of principals may include the over-

all instructional program, student progress, personnel, curriculum,-and facilities. Principals will

be given a review of evaluation procedures prior to beginning the process.

The evaluation system for principals may include the following:

¢ Alignment of professional development opportunities to the principal evaluations.

s Incentives for principals in one (1) of the two (2) highest performance classifications, which
may include multiyear contracts and incentives to work at schools assigned a letter grade of

HD” or “F” .

o Transfer and contract processes for principals designated in the lowest performance
classification.

e Subject to statutory limitations, the Board shall make available the evaluation and
performance classification pursuant to A.R.S. 15-203 of each principal in the District to
school districts and charter schools that are inquiring about the performance of the principal
for hiring purposes.

Evaluation of Other Administrators

The format for the evaluation system for other administrators (other than the Superintendent)

will be developed under the léadership of the Superintendent, focusing on the responsibilities and

outcomes which support the over-all instructional program and needs of the District. Evaluation
procedures, timelines, and methods to be used for the communication of evaluation results will
be reviewed with each employee prior to beginning the process.

Evaluation of Certificated School Psycholegists

The evaluation system for certificated school psychologists shall include the following:

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page 4 of 5

273



* Recommendations as to areas of improvement in the performance of the certificated
school psychologist if the performance warrants improvement.

o After transmittal of an assessment, a Board designee shall confer with the certificated
school psychologist to make specific recommendations as to areas of improvement in
performance.

» The Board designee shall provide assistance and opportunities for the certificated school
psychologist to improve his performance and shall follow up after a reasonable period of
time for the purpose of ascertaining that adequate performance is being demonstrated.

» Appeal procedures for certificated school psychologists who disagree with the evaluation
of their performance, if the evaluation is for use as criteria for establishing compensation
or dismissal. ' '

Contracts of Certificated Employees
The Governing Board may transmit and receive contracts of certificated employees in an
electronic format and may accept electronic signatures on those contracts. The Superintendent

will develop procedures for the implementation of this discretionary process.

The Governing Board may adopt requirements that require electronic signatures to be followed
by original signatures within a specified time period.

Adopted: August 13, 2013

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-203 15-538-01
15-502 15-539 et seq.
15-503 15-544
15-536 15-549
15-537 15-918.02
15-537.01 15-977
15-538
A.A.C. R7-2-605

CROSS REF: GCF - Professional Staff Hiring
GCJ - Professional Staff Noncontinuing and Continuing Status
GCK - Professional Staff Assignments and Transfers
GCMF - Professional Staff Duties and Responsibilities
GCQF - Discipline, Suspension, and Dismissal of Professional Staff Members
GDO - Evaluation of Support Staff Members

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 22 Page Sof 5

274



ACTION
Jtem 11C.

BMHS
Signature Program



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SéHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humbaoldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # e
FROM: Kort Miner Reading |
DATE: January 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: BMHS AP Academy Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement in HUSD

SUPPORTING DATA:

Currently, BMHS has a silver and gold diploma that students can receive by maintaining their grades as
well as by taking AP courses. BMHS currently offers the most AP courses in Yavapai County; however,
we do not offer any AP science courses. The AP Academy at BMHS will allow students to come o
BMHS and follow a “school within a school’ modei, following their peers through rigorous AP courses
and graduating with a state or nationaily recognized AP diploma. The only AP courses BMHS would
need to add are the AP science courses, which would require new text books the first year, teacher
training, and the annual purchase of science lab kits.

AP Academy students would start as eighth graders, coming into the high school taking honors and Pre-
AP courses. At the end of their freshman year, students would go through an application process to
enter the AP Academy. The process and expectations would be explained during the students ECAP
(four-year year plan) with their parent and academic advisor. Below is an example of the AP Academy
student's schedule:

Freshman Year

0 Pre-AP English 9

0 Pre-AP Geometry, Aigebra Il or Pre-AP Algebra 1/Geometry
0 Pre-AP Biology

Sophomore Year
0 Pre-AP English 10

0 AP World history
0 Pre-AP Algebra Il or Pre-AP Pre-CaIcqus
[J AP Biclogy

Junior Year

O AP Language and Composition

O AP United States History

1 AP Chemistry

[0 Pre-AP Pre-Calculus cor AP Calculus

Senior Year

[0 AP English Literature

1 AP Goverhment/Economics

1 AP Calculus or AP Statistics

0 AP Physics

[1 Capstone Community Service Project

The AP Academy provides our students with a rigorous curriculum, AP teacher mentor support, and a
state/nationally recognized diploma. BMHS is willing to pay for each AP Academy students’ AP test
($86) as long as the student remains in the AP Academy. We want to provide all of our students this AP
opportunity as long as they are willing to work for it. '

276



Additional positive benefiis of the AP Academy:

" & & & & & & & P

AP courses help hundreds of thousands of high school students achieve their college dreams each
year.

Built-in peer and teacher support in electives designed specifically for AP Academy students.
Stand out in college admissions. -

Eamn college credits.

Graduates will receive a diploma with AP scholar recognition.

ALL AP test fees will be waived for AP academy students.

Recognition at BMHS scholarship and awards night.

School within a comprehensive high school.

AP Academy will cover all PSAT fees and either the SAT or ACT fee.

Recognition Nationally by the College Board as an AP Scholar.

AP students will have an AP advisor class period where the AP advisor (teacher) will work with the
students on organization skills, writing skills, computer skills, Socratic seminars, academic questions,
etc. This class period will provide academic support for the arduous AP curticulum. Enrollment will
dictate whether this is a period during the teacher's school day, or if this will have to be an cverioad.
Secondly, BMHS will pay for all costs of the AP tests as long as the student remains in the AP
Academy. If a student is removed from the AP Academy, the student will pay for future AP tests.

Costs

Purchase of AP text books for the

first year of the program, and costs to send our teachers to AP

trainings. The only other cost would be the annual purchase of AP lab kits ($900). The labs are
important because they align to the AP tests that are taken in May of each year.

Estimated cost breakdown for the AP tests:

1% year Approximately 100 students. no AP tests, no cost = $0=0%

2" year Approximately 100 students. no AP tests, no cost = $0

Approximately 75 students x 2 AP tests ($86/each) = $12, 900 = $12,900

3" year Approximately 100 students. no AP tests, no cost = $0

Approximately 75 students x 2 AP tests ($86/each) = $12, 900
Approximately 50 students x 3 AP tests {($86/each) = $ 12,900 = $25,800

4" year Approximaiely 100 students. no AP tests, no cost =30

Approximately 75 students x 2 AP tests ($86/each) = $12, 800
Approximately 50 students x 3 AP tests ($86/each) = $ 12,900
Approximately 25 students x 3 AP tests (§86/each) = $6, 450 = $32,250

ALL costs for the next four vears:

1* year ~ Books $ 9,411 (AP Bio books — 2 sets)
Training $ 1,500 (AP Bio teacher)
Lab kits $ 900
AP Tests $ 0
TOTAL $11,811.00
2" year Books $ 8,675.15 (AP Chemistry books — 1 set)
' Training $ 1,500 (AP Chemistry teacher)
Lab Kits $1,800
AP Tests $12,900
TOTAL $24,875.15

277



3" year Books - § 7,00 (AP Physics book - 1 set)

Training $ 1,500 (AP Physics teacher)
Lab Kits $ 2,700 .
AP Tests $25,800
TOTAL $32,091.00
4" year and every year after
Books $ 0
Training $ 1,500 (possible AP trainings for new teachers to the district)
Lab Kits $ 2,700
AP Tests $32,250
TOTAL $36,450.00

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that governing board approve the implementation of the BMHS AP Academy starting
with the 2014-15 school year.

Sample Motion:
| move to approve the BMHS AP Academy for the 2014-15 school year.

,r'-.

| Uy o8] i
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: i j > i ¥ e
' Dr. “‘Paul Stanton, Supenntend‘ent

Questions should be directed to;  Kort Miner (759-4100)

278



Auspeoy daid
933[10D dV

woa pasrunplequnyBAweprI vV vSHINE
PIIV-65L-876

$3IAIRE JUSPIS Jo [edrULL] JUBISISSY
Xuipuay] Awasag

PIE98 ZV “Ad[[EA N0I5ALg
“a(f %007 3u0'L 9009
[0oYySS GETF] UIBIUNOAl MEYSPLIE

P

1S WI[ISX 3S00HY

-1EjoydS AV UE S8 pazog 380D
ayy) Aq AfjeuoneN uonusoddy

39} LDV 10 LVS U} J9YJI2 pUE 533)
LVSd HE 19400 [11 AWIPEIV JV

‘[ooy3s
S sarsuagodured ¢ ufguM [00YdS

“gSiu spaesme pue
diys1e[oyds SHIAH )2 uoiuioday

‘sjuaphn)s AWIpLIE JV
J0] paAlEM 3 1M SI3] 159} AV TTIV

‘uouS033 JE[OIDS JV I
emopdip € 2419031 [[Is SAJERPELD

.m«_m.-?_u a8ayj0d wrey
"SUOISSIWIPE 3ZI[02 Ul JNC PUELS

*SIUIPNIS AWIPRIY
Jdv 10§ Afeayaads paudisap sIANININD
u J1oddns 191)2ed) pue 1ad ul yng

-aeas

oEa SuBaIp AZ[0I A12Y} ANYIE
s)uapnIs [00YdS Y31y JO SpUes
-noy) jo spaipuny day s35In0d JV

Awapedy 4V
3y} 0) SATBIUBAPY

279



STOISSaJ0 [BIIPaN
Amoyeuy
V'ND
SunayreN
UOTIRIAY
T sosAug dv
uy olpmg dv
ASoroyohsd AV
ASojout[oa ], sanOwOMY
Supiem
S1Iy aulg
© Sy Aseurn)
uonesnpy [e0is4AUd
BRI
wrg % Al isespeoig
SunpiomyaN Jemdwoyy
HoyD .
pueg
dIAY

1SOAILIDS[@ J19Y) IO SIDIOTD YA SIUIPTIS
apraoxd o1 dn 135 ST a[npPaYDS ISISLUI T,

SSULIdJIO 2ADNF

Pafoig 901AI08 AUNUINOY dUCISdR)
sotsfyd Jv  »

sonsmels v 10 snnofeD) v e
SOIUOUOHUSUNLISAOD JV »
aanjeron] ysBUg JV

TEa ) J0109S

snna[e) Jv 10 snnofed-a1d dv-oid e
Ansiay) v e

AI0JSIT] Saje)g paaul dv -
vonisodwo)) pue ofendue | Jv e

Je3x omnyp

ASojo1g AV

mﬁ—ﬂu_wono.mﬂ— dV-2id 10 mH m.ﬂn—ow:\ dv-9id
AI0ISTH PlIOM AV

01 usiuy dv-a1d

Te3 4 sdomoydos

Adojolg dv-21d e

Ansuioany/| I8y JV-0id
10 [[ B1QaT] Y ‘Anowiosn Jy-2id e
6UsBug Jv-oid

T¥3} uewsalyg

WNROLIINY) 3100 Y,

10°pieogadafjo] 90Imog

-a30[10 03 uonIppE Ut souaLIadxs Jur
-piemal & pue 9ouapijuoo Surued ‘Sup
-19S IBI[IWE] B UL SYSLI 9XE) PUB SOATIS
-Tuay 1591 UBD SJUSPIIS JV ‘JO0YIS
YTy U1 I0M [2A9[-252[]00 Sutep

&g -orqissod JyEno1) 10U NoA sFury)
Burop JosInoA pulj pue ‘[JIsmOoA J0J
seod 12881q 19§ UBD NOA ‘S9SSEP 4V UJ

"SIOYDEa] IV
puB SOJRWISSE[D MOA LM Ip1s-£q-opIs
seapt mau a1odxa J[NoA ‘v PIMm

-Bupyeads pue
SuLreys Aq nq “Sutop Aq wes| A[uo 10U
noA *ade[[oo ut oy 1suf ‘sasse[d v ul

y10M A[[ess sFury) Moy
wIeaf 01 198 noA ‘s3uryy noqe pea1isnl
1,U0p NOK “SASIMOD SATSISUILIT 5,V UJ

“Fumes [00Y2S

Y31y & w [eLIsjen [oA3] a80f[02 ST AV
asheaaq ‘SELINOLIOD 11e)s 0 989][00
JOJ JIeAs 0] 9ART] L,UOP 10K ‘gV JHM

JAupedry
JUIWIIL[J PIUBADY AYAA

280




ACTION
ltem 11D.

Bus Driver
Position



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOCL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem #
FROM: Dan Streeter, Director of Human Resources Reading
DATE: . January 14, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Bus Driver Position Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 4 To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

In 2010 the Transportation Department started a bus route for the Prescott and Chino Valley areas
to accommodate students attending Humboldt Schools under the Open Enroliment Policy. Initially
this route served six (6) students. Due to the low numbers, and initial trial run of this route, the
Transportation Department handled this route with a subsfitute bus driver. Today, this route is
serving twenty-seven (27) students. This route has seen consistent growth over the three year trial
period. The addition of a bus driver position in this case would add an additional cost to the budget.
This route has been consistently held by a iong term substitute bus driver since 2011 who has been
paid at a bus driver rate based on the approved wage scale. The additionai cost would be for
benefits. :

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION:

Due to the continued growth and need for this route, the administration recommends making this a
permanent route. The required time to complete this run-in the morning and the afternoon, including
a mid-day shuttle run for CTEC students in the JTED program is eight (8) hours.

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the addition of one bus driver.

Sample Motion:
{ move to approve the addition of one eight-hour per day Bus Driver Position.

.:: ; ? } . . 3 / i
.13( A 1 ¥4 ,é? Eb
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: f i Tt s '
Df %

7 Paul Stanton, Superitendent

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter, Director of Human Resources (759-4006)

282



ACTION
ltem 11D.

Policy Advisories
493 — 496

Second Reading

283



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboidt Unified Schooi District Governing Board Item # \LD
FROM: Paul Stanton, Superintendent Reading X
DATE: January 14, 2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT.: Policy Review-Second Reading of Policy Advisories: #  Action X

493 - 496 (various sections)

OBJECTIVE; Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA: _

To insure compliance with State Statutes the attached Policy Advisories (493 - 496) have been
submitted by the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) relating to Section B - Board
Governance, Section C — General School Administration, Section D - Fiscal Management . and
Section J — Students for Board review.

(Person Responsible; CW-Cynthia Windham, DB-Danny Brown, PS-Paul Stanton)

cw 493  BCB Board Member Conflict of Interest
PS 494  CBI Evaiuation of the Superintendent
cw 495 DJE Bidding/Purchasing Procedures
DB - 496  JICH Drug and Alcohol Use by Students

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
The First Reading was held at the December 10, 2013 governing board meeting.
Information regarding these advisories has been provided by ASBA to assist the Beard in

understanding legislation and is included along with the proposed draft policies. ASBA summaries
and HUSD administrative recommendations are included and located at the front of each individual

- advisory.

Upon approval these policies will become effective immediately and will be added to the current
Policy Manual. ‘

Sample Motion:

| move to adopt revisions to Policy BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest, Policy CBl - Evaluation
of the Superintendent, Policy DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures, and Policy JICH ~ Drug and
Alcohol Use by Students as presented by Arizona School Boards Association.

O o dite

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to the person responsible as indicated above:
Cynthia Windham — 752-4000

Danny Brown — 759-4000
Paul Stanton — 759-5007

284



Policy Advisory No. 493. Policy BCB — Board Member Conflict of interest.
A new procurement bid threshold for school districts has been adopted by the State Board of Education
from $50,000 to $100,000. These dollar amounts are included in Poiicy BCB {in the section labeled

Purchases from Governing Board Members for Districts with Fewer than 3,000 Students). This updated
policy includes the new dollar amounts.

It is the recommendation of administration to accept this advisory as presented by ASBA.

285



Policy Advisory Discussion

Policy Advisory No. 493. Policy BCB — Board Member Conflict of Interest.
See the discussion under Policy Advisory No. 495 (DJE).

B-0800 © 2010 Arizona School Boards Association BCB

BOARD MEMBER CONFLICT
- OF INTEREST

Voting Restrictions

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a Governing Board member shall be
eligible to vote on any budgetary, personnel, or other question that comes before the
Board, except that it shall be unlawful for a member to vote on a specific item that
concerns the appointment, employment, or remuneration of such member or any
person related to such member as a dependent as defined in A.R.S. 43-1001, [LEGAL
REF.: AR.S. 15-323]

Employment Limitation

No dependent, as defined in Section 43-1001, of a Governing Board member may be
employed in the District, except by consent of the Board. [LEGAL REF.: AR.S.
15-502]

No employee of the District or the spouse of such employee may hold membership on
the Governing Board of the District. [LEGAL REF.: ARS. 15-421]

Conflict of Interest

Any Board member or employee of the District who has, or whose relative has, a
substantial interest in any contract, sale, purchase, or service to the District shall
make known that interest in the official records of the District and shall refrain from
voting upon or otherwise participating in any manner as a Board member or
employee in such contract, sale, or purchase. [LEGAL REF.: A.R.S. 38-503]

Any Board member or employee who has, or whose relative has, a substantial
interest in any decision of the District shall make known such interest in the official
records of the District and shall refrain from participating in any manner as a Board
. member or employee in such a decision. [LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 38-503]

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 3 of 12

286



Purchases from Governing Board
Members for Districts with
3,000 or More Students

School district procurement rules are required for all purchases of service from
Governing Board members, regardiess of the dollar amount. Purchases of supplies,
materials, and equipment from Board members are subject to the following:

« Purchases for goods or services are limited to three hundred dollars ($300) per
transaction; '

e Total purchases within any twelve (12) month period are limited to one
thousand dollars ($1,000);

+ The purchases comply with the Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR)
guidelines for oral and written quotations.

» The Board has, by majority vote, adopted or reconfirmed a policy authorizing
such purchases within the preceding twelve (12) month period.

[LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 38-503; 15-323; A.G.O. 184-012; 106-002]

Purchases from Governing Board
Members for Districts with
Fewer than 3,000 Students

School district procurement rules are required for all purchases of service from
Governing Board members, regardless of the dollar amount. Purchases of supplies,
materials, and equipment from Board members are subject to the following:

« Purchases less than fifty one hundred thousand dollars ($5100,000) comply
with the USFR guidelines for oral and written quotations;

« Purchases of ffty one hundred thousand dollars ($5100,000) and above comply
with the school district procurement rules for public competitive bidding;

« Each purchase is approved by the Governing Board;

« The amount of the purchase is included in the Board's meeting minutes.
[LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-323; A.G.O. 106-002]
Filing of Disclosures

The District shall maintain for public inspection in a special file all documents
necessary to memorialize all disclosures of substantial interest made known
pursuant to the statutory conflict-of-interest provisions. [LEGAL REF.: AR.S.
38-509]

Adopted: date of Manual adoption
Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 4 of 12

287




LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-213
15-323
15-421
15-602
38-481
38-503
38-609
43-1001

A.G.0.184-012
188-013
106-002

CROSS REF.: BBBA - Board Member Qualifications
DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation.

288

Page 5 of 12



Policy Advisory No. 494. Policy CBl — Evaluation of Superintendent.
The language conflict pertaining to the issuance of a contract to a superintendent who has a muiti-year
contract is eliminated.

It is the recommendation of administration to accept this advisory as presented by ASBA.

289



Policy Advisory Discussion

Policy Advisory No. 494. Policy CBI — Evaluation of Superintendent. The
language conflict pertaining to the issuance of a contract to a superintendent who
has a multi-year contract is eliminated.

C-0600 © 2013 Arizona School Boards Association CBI

EVALUATION OF SUPERINTENDENT

The Governing Board shall evaluate the Superintendent at least once each year.

The evaluation(s) shall relate to the Superintendent's duties, responsibilities, and
progress toward established goals.

The Superintendent shall provide each member of the Board a copy of the evaluation
instrument not later than November 10. The Board President shall schedule a
meeting not later than December 18, when the Board will devote an executive session
to the evaluation of the Superintendent's performance, to discuss working
relationships between the Superintendent and the Board, and to review the
Superintendent's contract (with the Superintendent present). If the
Superintendent's contract is in its first year, this initial evaluation will not be a
comprehensive evaluation, but will be used to allow the Board to communicate its
perspective on the Superintendent's performance to date and to allow the Board and
the Superintendent to communicate on performance matters. Additional first-year
evaluations may be completed by the Board at the Board's discretion or upon
invitation by the Superintendent; however, the first fully comprehensive evaluation
will be that which occurs in November of the Superintendent's second year.

Any meetings of the Board to compile evaluations, or meetings to discuss the
evaluations with the Superintendent, shall be held in executive session unless the
Superintendent requests that any such meeting be held in open ‘session. Board
members shall have the opportunity to discuss with the Superintendent any item(s)
on which the Board member fails to achieve consensus.

A copy of any written evaluation shall be given to the Superintendent. If in
disagreement with such evaluation, the Superintendent may respond in writing to
the Governing Board.

| Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. -+ Page60f12

298



Upon the conclusion of the evaluation, the Governing Board may determine whether
any changes in the compensation and benefits or contract term of the Superintendent
are warranted, subject to the following: '

If the Superintendent's contract with the School District is for multiple years,
the School District shall not offer to extend or renegotiate the contract until

no earlier than fifteen (15) months

before the expiration of the contract.

If the Superintendent's contract with the School District is for a single year, on
or before May 15 of each year the Board shall offer a contract for the next
school year to the Superintendent unless on or before April 15 the Board gives
notice to the Superintendent of the Board's intention not to offer a new
administrative contract; this contract may or may not be for the position of

Superintendent.

The evaluation and any comments by the Superintendent shall become a part of the
Superintendent's personnel file.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 15-503

CROSS REF.: CBA - Qualifications and Duties of Superintendent

Note. This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 7 of 12

291



Policy Advisory No. 495. Policy DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures.

Policy DJE has been updated due to the adoption by the State Board of Education on October 28, 2013,
of the proposed rule for R7-2-1002, regarding the school district procurement bid threshold which is now
one hundred thousand ($100,000) dollars. (This is following the statutory change brought by Laws 2013,
Chapter 190 (HB2599).) The Auditor General has also released new ranges for oral and written price
guotations for purchases below the one hundred thousand ($100,000) dollars threshold. {Three written
quotes for $50,000 fo $100,000; three oral quotes for $10,000 to $50,000, and; no competitive bidding
below $10,000.) The new ranges have been placed in the Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR,
VI-G-9 and 10} and the Uniform System of Financial Records — Charter Schools (USFR-CS, VI-G-1 and
VI-G-6 and 7).

It is the recommendation of administration to accept this advisory as presented by ASBA.

292



Policy Advisory Discussion

Policy Advisory No. 495. Policy DJE - Bidding/Purchasing Procedures.
Policy DJE has been updated due to the adoption by the State Board of Education on
October 28, 2013, of the proposed rule for R7-2-1002, regarding the school district
procurement bid threshold which is now one hundred thousand ($100,000) dollars.
(This is following the statutory change brought by Laws 2013, Chapter 190
(HHB2599).) The Auditor General has also released new ranges for oral and written
price quotations for purchases below the one hundred thousand ($100,000) dollars
threshold. (Three written quotes for $50,000 to $100,000; three oral quotes for
$10,000 to $50,000, and; no competitive bidding below $10,000.) The new ranges
have been placed in the Uniform System of Financial Records (USFR, VI-G-9 and 10)
and the Uniform System of Financial Records — Charter Schools (USFR-CS, VI-G-1
and VI-G-6 and 7). ‘

D-2750 - ©2013 by Arizona School Boards Association  DJE

BIDDING / PURCHASING PROCEDURES

The Superintendent shall be responsible for all purchasing, contracting, competitive
bidding, and receiving and processing of all bid protests, in accordance with the
Arizona school district procurement rules, including A.A.C. R7 -2-1141 et seq. A
contract shall not be awarded to an entity that does not verify employment eligibility
of each employee through the E-verify program in compliance with AR.S. 23-214
subsection A. Each contract shall contain the warranties required by AR.S.
41-4401 relative to the E-verify requirements.

The Superintendent shall prepare regulations to assure the District conforms to
proper procedures and practices.

Purchases Not Requiring Bidding

Purchases of &ve less than ten thousand dollars ($5-10,000) erless may be made at
the discretion of the Superintendent. Such procurements are not subject to
competitive purchasing requirements, however reasonable judgment should be used
to ensure the purchases are advantageous to the District. :

Verbal price quotations will be requested from at least three (3) vendors for a
transactions in-exeess of at least five ten thousand dollars ($5 10,000) but less than
twenty-five fifty thousand dollars ($26 50,000). The price quotations should be
shown on, or attached to, the related requisition form. If three (3) verbal quotations
cannot be obtained, documentation showing the vendors contacted that did not offer
price quotations, or explaining why price quotations were not obtained, shall be
maintained on file in the District office.

Note- This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 8 of 12

233



Written price quotations will be requested from at least three (3) vendors for
transactions of at least twents—five fifty thousand dollars ($25 50,000) but not more
than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000). If three (3) written price quotations
cannot be obtained, documentation showing the vendors contacted that did not offer
written price quotations, or explaining why written price quotatlons were not
obtained, shall be malntalned on file in the District office.

The District is not required to engage in competitive bidding in order to place a
student in a private school that provides special education services if such placement
is prescribed in the student's individualized education program and the private
school has been approved by the Department of Education Division of Special
Education pursuant to A.R.S. 15-765. The placement is not subject to rules adopted
by the State Board of Education before November 24, 2009 pursuant to A.R.S.
15-213.

The District may, without competitive bidding, purchase or contract for any
products, materials and services directly from Arizona Industries for the Blind,
certified nonprofit agencies that serve individuals with disabilities and Arizona
Correctional Industries if the delivery and quality of the goods, materials or services
meet the District's reasonable requirements.

Intergovernmental agreements and contracts between school districts or between the
District and other governing bodies as provided in A.R.S. 11-952 are exempt from
competitive bidding under the procurement rules adopted by the State Board of
Education pursuant to A.R.S. 15-213.

The District is not required to engage in competitive bidding to make a decision to
participate in insurance programs authorized by A.R.S. 15-382.

The District is not required to obtain bid security for the construction-
manager-at-risk method of project delivery.

Unless otherwise provided by law, contracts for materials or services and contracts
for job-order-contracting construction services may be entered into if the duration of
the contract and the conditions of renewal or extension, if any, are included in the
invitation for bids or the request for proposals and if monies are available for the first
fiscal period at the time the contract is executed. The duration of contracts for
materials or services and contracts for job-order-contracting construction services
* shall be limited to no more than five (5) years unless the Board determines that a
contract of longer duration would be advantageous to the District. Once
determined, the decision should be memorialized in meeting minutes and in the
contract/bid file. Payment and performance obligations for succeeding fiscal periods
are subject to the availability and appropriation of monies. The maximum dollar
amount of an individual job order for a job-order-contracting construction service
shall be one million dollars ($1,000,000) or as determined by the Board.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation., Page 9 of 12

294



Online Bidding

Until such time as the State Board of Education adopts rules for the procurement of
goods and information services by school districts and charter schools using

electronic, online bidding, the District may procure goods and information services

pursuant to A.R.S. 41-2671 through 2673 using the rules adopted by the Department

of Administration in implementing 41-2671 through 2673.

Purchases Requiring Bidding

Sealed bids and proposals shall be requested for transactions to purchase
construction, materials, or services costing more than one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000). All transactions must comply with the requirements of the Arizona
Administrative Code and the Uniform System of Financial Records.

Registered Sex Offender Prohibition

All purchase orders, agreements to purchase, and contracts for services to be
provided by personnel other than District employees must include the following
statement on the document:

Registered Sex Offender Restriction. Pursuant to this order, the named
vendor agrees by acceptance of this order that no employee of the vendor or @
subcontractor of the vendor, who has been adjudicated to be a registered sex
offender, will perform work on District premises or equipment at any time when
District students are, or are reasonably expected to be, present. The vendor
further agrees by acceptance of this order that a violation of this condition shall
be considered a material breach and may result in o cancellation of the order at
the District's discretion.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 11-952 15-382 38-503
15-213 15-765 38-511
15-213.01 15-910.02 39-121
15-213.02 23-214 41-2632
15-239 34-101 et seq.  41-2636
15-323 35-391 et seq.  41-4401
15-342 35-393 et seq.
A.G.O.183-136 I87-035 106-002

A.A.C. R7-2-1001 et segq.
USFR VI-G-8 et seq.

CROSS REF.: BCB - Board Member Conflict of Interest
DJG - Vendor/Contractor Relations
GBEAA - Staff Conflict of Interest
JLIF - Sex Offender Notification

Nofe: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation, Page 10 of 12

295



Policy Advisory No. 496. Policy JICH — Drug and Alcohol Use by Students.

Policy JICH is adjusted to eliminate the phrase ‘to a person under eighteen {18} years of age” in order to
avoid inconsistencies or confusion in interpretation and the possible application of disciplinary
consequences. :

It is the recommendation of administration to accept this advisory as presented by ASBA.

236



Policy -Advisory Discussion

Policy Advisory No. 496. Policy JICH — Drug and Alcohol Use by Students.
Policy JICH is adjusted to eliminate the phrase ‘to a person under eighteen (18) years
of age” in order to avoid inconsistencies or confusion in interpretation and the
possible application of disciplinary consequences.

J-3050 © 2013 Arizona School Boards Association JICH

DRUG AND ALCOHOL
USE BY STUDENTS

Students on school property or at school events shall not knowingly breathe, inhale
or drink a vapor-releasing substance containing a toxic substance, nor shall a
student sell, transfer or offer to sell or transfer a vapor-releasing substance

containing a toxic substance te-a-person-under cighteen(18)-years-ofage.

The nonmedical use, possession, distribution or sale of

« alcohol,
» drugs,
e synthetic drugs,
» counterfeit drugs, or
* imitation drugs, |
on school property or at school events is prohibited. Nonmedical is defined as "a

purpose other than the prevention, treatment, or cure of an illness or disabling
condition" consistent with accepted practices of the medical profession.

Students in violation of the provisions of the above paragraph shall be subject to
removal from school property and shall be subject to prosecution in accordance with
the provisions of the law.

Students attending school in the District who are in violation of the provisions of this
policy shall be subject to disciplinary actions in accordance with the provisions of
school rules and/or regulations.

For purposes of this policy, "drugs" shall include, but not be limited to:

» All dangerous controlled substances prbhibited by law.

» All aleoholic beverages.

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 11 of 12

297



» Any prescription or over-the-counter drug, except those for which permission to
use in school has been granted pursuant to Board policy.

Hallucinogenic substances.

Inhalants.

Synthetic, counterfeit or imitation drugs.

s A compound or substance, regardless of its contents, compound or
substance, that produces in the user an experience, effect and/or display
of effects that mimic the experience, effect and/or display of effects
produced by substances controlled or prohibited by law, or that is
represented as producing in the user such experiences or effects.

Medical Marijuana

The conditions which follow are applicable to a District student who holds an
identification as a medical marijuana cardholder issued by the Arizona Department
of Health Services for the medical use of marijuana as set out in the Arizona Revised
Statutes (A.R.S.).

The District will not refuse to enroll a student or otherwise penalize a student for
being a medical marijuana cardholder unless failure to do so would cause the school
to lose a monetary or licensing benefit under federal law or regulations.

A student medical marijuana cardholder shall not possess or engage in the use of
marijuana on District property, in a District vehicle, or at a District-sponsored event.

A student medical marijuana cardholder is subject to, without bias, the same code of
conduct and disciplinary standards applicable to all District students.

If District officials have a reasonable belief a student may be under the influence, in
possession of or distributing medical marijuana in a manner not authorized by the
medical marijuana statutes law enforcement authorities will be informed.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.: AR.S. 4-101

4-241
4-244
13-3401 through 13-3461
15-345

36-2801 ef seq., Arizona Medical Marijuana Act

20 U.8.C. 7101 et seq., Safe and Drug-Free Schools and
Communities Act

CROSS REF.: JLC - Student Health Services and Requirements
JLCD - Administering Medicines to Students

Note: This material is written for informational purposes only, and not as legal
advice. You may wish to consult an attorney for further explanation. Page 12 of 12

298



PERSONNEL
~ ltem 12A.

Superintendent
- Evaluation
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# / 24
FROM: Richard Adler, Governing Board President Reading
DATE: January 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Report of Superintendent Stanton’s annual Action X
evaluation .
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

President Adler will present a report of Superintendent Stanton’s annual evaluation which
was held in executive session at the December 10, 2013 governing board meeting.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:

I move to accept the report of Superintendent Stanton’s annual evatuation for fiscal year
2013-14 as presented by President Adler.

Appro{red for transmittal to the Governing Board: 09/3. ﬁl J/{‘—”"t’“
Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Richard Adler (vichard.adler@humboldtunified.com)

308



PERSONNEL
ltem 12B.

Superintendent
Performance Pay



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Gloverning Board ltem # [‘2\6
FROM: Richard Adler, Governing Board President - Reading
 DATE: January 14, 2014 . Disauss X
SUBJECT: Superintendent’s Performance Pay Action X
- Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Legislation mandates that pay for performance be added to superintendents’ contracts.

The HUSD Governing Board approved the Superintendent's Performance Pay Plan at their reguiar
scheduled meeting held on November 13, 2012.

METHOD OF PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT:

The Superintendent shali be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the Governing
Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment agree that the
Superintendent has met the Performance Pay criteria. .

Fifty percent {(50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined in December of
each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent's annual evaluation under
Board Policy CBIl. If after the Board has conducted its annual evaluation of the Superintendent, a
majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent’s performance is rated satisfactory or better, then the
Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. If 2 majority of the Governing
Board does not rate the Superintendent’'s performance as satisfactory or better, then the Superintendent
will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Superintendent’s evaluation was held December 10, 2013. |t is recommended that the Board
approve payment of this portion of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan.

Sample Motion:

| move to approve payment of the Superintendent's Performance Pay Plan pertaining to the

superintendent’s annual evaluation. .
09/1, ﬁJ J)ﬁfﬁm

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to:  Richard Adler at richard.adler@humboldiunified.com

302



